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We .have audited the ac~ompanymg ,b~sic fin~cjal statements of :the Piamfield Municipa.l ~tilities- Authority, a"
comporient,unit ofthe, 'pry' ofPlainiield~. a's of and, for the years ,en~~,Decemb~ 3J,2006 and. ,~OO5, as ]ist~d "in the

· table of 'c'6ritent5. ,These ··finaodal 'statements" ate' the responsibil'ityof the. Authority's '.management, Our
· respOt15ibili~)l js to express an opinion on these .firliinci.lll-statemc~lsbased on our audit;>, ,',

We. conducted our :mdilS In ~ccQrJance.· ....ith auditing standards generaJiy acdepted 1n the" United States of
AIpcrica and the standards appiicable to fmancial audits contnmed in Government Auditing Standards, issued by

· t~ Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance abeul whether the financial statements are lTee of malenal misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financiaheporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but nol- for the purpose of expressing ~ opinion on the e,fTectiveness .of the
Plainfield M~nicipal.Utiljtjes Authori.ty's internal con.crol over finaricial reporting. Accordingly,:we express no such
opinion. An audit includes examining, ona test basis, evidence su-pporting the ,amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements_ An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made.

. .

by management. -as well as evaluating the overall financial statemcnl presentation. We believe thai our audits
prOVide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial starements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Plainfield Municipal Utilities Authority as of December 3J, 2006 and 2005, and the changes in its financial
position and )ts cash flows for the years then ended in confomtity with accounting principles generalIy accepted in
the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 7, 2007 on our
consideration of the Plainfield Munit:ip::tl Utilities Authority's inlcmal control over fmancial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain proviSions of la.....s. regulations. contracts, and granl agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of OUi testing ofintemal control over financlol reporting
and compliance and Ihe results of tnat testing and not to prm'ide an opinion on the imemal control over financial
reporting or on complulilce. That report is an integral Piu1 of an audit perfomled In accordance willi Govenunent
AllditinR.Q.~Q9ilrc!~ and should be considered in assessing the results of our Cludit.



Tht: management's discussIon and analysIs is not a required part of the basIc financial stalements but is
supplementary IOfonnation required by accoWltjng principles generally accepted ill the United Slates of America.
We have 'applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of mqutrlcs of management regarding the
me\hods ,of measurement and presentation of the reqUIred supplementary mf-ormation. However; we did not audit
the infonnallQn and express no opinion on it

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the basic fmancial statements of the Plainfield
Municipal Utilities Authority. The supplementary schedules lisled in the table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Plainfield
't\.hmicipal Utilities Authority, Such mformation has been subjected 10 the auditing procedures applied m the audit
of the basic financi<ll statements and, in OUf opinion, is fairly stl.led., in all maleJial respects, in relation 10 the b3sic
financial statemffi1.<; taken as a whole-

Fajr,l;--~Wn" N~w Jers~y,
M,y 7, 2007 . .
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORiTY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

This section of the Plainfield MUnlcipal Utilities Authority's ("'PMUA" or "Authority") annuaJ financial report
presents our discussion and analysis of the Authoritj's financial performance during the fiscal year ended on
December 31, 2006. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements and accompanying
notes.

The ~vlanagemenl's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary Information
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board" 5 (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial
Statements - and -Management's Discussion and Analysis - for Slate and Local Governments issued in June
1999. Certain comparative infonnation between Lhe currenl year (2006) and the previous two years (200S and
2004) are'required to be presented in the MD&A.

. ..'-
The I996. creation ordinaoce for the PMUA,b~d 1hree ke.r tasks to b'e'a.ccomplisbed by. lhePMUA ..

. '. .

'>- \-fpgrading Plai~fl\ild's_Sa~itarySewer System .tc(reduce emer-gencies 'and pr.dpertydarnage;' . ,
.y. Implementing a" comprehensive Solid Waste System, in_c1udingimprovemenl and upgrade or the Transfer

Station; '. :.',. . '.
r Generation anqcollecllon of reven'~s to accomplish tpose qualityof'lifeOtasks......

~.. For morc.·'than deven 'yeks fhe' PMUA"has ~cQrtlprished alI of those .iasks:, added viilue to the jnfra'itruct~re 'of
OU~ city;.'cmpl.oYed: trained and deveioped,"many .~lainfiel4 'citizens; re'tum.ed·· milli.ons o(dolJars' 10 'City
Operations' and tp Plainfield 'citizens; and' pOsitioned the' auihority to be of continuing ·benefit 10' the Cify of'
Plainfield.

F1NANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• The AUlhcirity;s assets exceeded its liabiliiies a.t December 31, 2006 by $2;390,950.
• The Authority'S total net as..<;ets increaSed $254,252 (12%).
• Cash and Cash Equivalents (ie Investments) decreased $1,614,445 (13%).
• Long-tenn liabilities decreased by $407,543 (2%) reflecting the payment of bonded debt.
• Operating Revenues increased by $24,742 (less than 1%) mainly due to increases in interest on delinquent

balances and miscellaneous revenues.

• Operating Expenses increased by $767,450 (5%) due in large part to contractual salaries, employee benefits,
sewer processing fees and solid waste disposal costs.

• Operaling Income decreased by $742,708 (46%).

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial seelion of the annual report consists of four parts - Independent Auditor's Report, required
supplementary information which includes the management's discussion and analysis (this section): Ihe basic
financial stalemems. and supplementary information.



PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTlLlTIES AUTHORITY

iI1ANAGEMENT;S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

(Contillued)

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conlinued)

Basic Fjnancial Statements

The Authority is .a self-supporting entity. and follows enterprise fund reporting; accordingly, the financial
statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting
similar to those used by private-sector companies.

" --.,' -- ,

_Enterprise Fund statement." offel" short- and long-term fInancial infonnation about the activities and operations
of the -Autlionly. The statement o(nef assets includes: all ,of the Authority's assel~ and Jiapililie.s. All of the
currenl"year"s' (eVellues and 'expet1~6; are accounted for in the statement of revenues, cxpen.sesand changes in
"net assets regardless 6f when cash -is; received or paid.. The statement of caSh fl~ws provides a presentation of
cash flow info,mation that complements the' accrual basis fin'ancial _statements ·of-net assets aiJd revenues;
expe!lses and changes in net as'sets. ' ,

The financial statements- report. the: Authority's her asseLf and how they have changed. Net asSets - -the
differencebef\~~en the Authority's a~.ets~ and liabilities _. is, one way to- measure, the Authority's financial health
or posItion..

,:
• " Overtime; 'increases, or ·decreaSes,in .the":'AuthQrity's Jie(as~ets ate 'anindicalor of -whether its

·fin~cial position is lmprovIJ:lS, or deteriorating,.-respeetivdy_

• To assess the overaJ.l health of the Authority you need to consider additional non-financial factors
such as changes in the Authority's customer base, ifs major suppliers of goods and servIces,
regulatory changes and the condition of the Authority buildings and other facilities.

Notes-lo the basil;' financial statements.

The notes provide additional infoffilutlon Lhat -is essential to a fuJJ understanding of the data provided io the
basic financi'aJ statements, The noles 10 the basic financial statements can be found following the basic
financ121 statements.

Other Juformatioo

in addition to the baSIC financial statements and accompanying nOles, this report also presents certain
supplementary information concerning Ole Authority'S operation segments and budget process. The Authority
operates separate se\-"'e1 and solid waste systems. Combining schedules or-nel assets, revenues, expenses and
changes in fund balance; and casb flows presents individual financial infonnation for each system have been
provided as supplementary information. The Authority adopts an arumal revenue and expense budget for both
systems on the bUdgelaf)' basis. Budgel to actual schedules - budgetary basis have been provided for both
systems as supplementary information. The supplementary information can be found following the notes to the
basic financial statements.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL U7IUTIES AUTHORITY

MANA GEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

(Collti/1ued)

FlNANClAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORlTY

Net Assets - The ,following table summarizes the Net Assels of the Authority between December 31, 2006, 2005

and 2004:

ASSETS:
Current and Other Assets

Capital Assets
,

Total Assets

2006 2005 2004

8 15,389,567 $ 16,782,276 $ 17,095,088

9,674,064 8,288,732 7,512,642

25,071,008
,

, 25,063,631 24,607,730

L1AIUI-,)TIES:
Long.-'Tenn Li,ablJJties

'-: Otlier Liabilities
Total Liabilities

':NET ASSETS:
.. In"ve,s.ted in'capita}-Assets, Net ofJ>elaled Debt :,.'

ReStricted," ' ,

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

20,459,713
2,212,9@

22,672,681

(4,193,524)

5,206,731
1,377,743

$ 2,390,950

20,867,256
,2,067,054

22,934,310

'-.

"

'(3,658,379)

5,147,482

647,595

$ 2,136,698

" 21,354,056

~",-I.,,717,731

23,071,787 '

(3,043,966)
~ .' ',,'

3,934,795
, 645,114

$ 1,535,943

The Authority's Net Assets increased $254;252 imd-$600,755 -in 2006 and 2ooS,or ] 2% and 39%, r~sPectiveJy._

Key ~1'ertJent()' o:fthis cpal.lge ar~ 'as follows:

• Interest on deJinquem balances increased S65,780 or 22%. Miscellaneous revenue increased $120,006 or
29% p"rimari"ly_due 10 revenues collecled- at the transfer station. Operating expenses increased $767,450 or
5% primarily due to lhe increased cost of providing services. Sewer sysfem operating expenses increased
$218,459 or 3% and solid waste system operating expenses increased $548,991 or 7%.

• Unrestricted Net Assels increased $130,148 and $2,481 in 2006 and 2005 or 112% or less than t%,
respectively. The nel assets componenllnvested in Capital Assets, Nel ofRelaled Debt decreased $535,145
and $614,4l3 in 2006 and 2005. This decrease is a result of the Authority funding its capital relaled debt
over a longer period than the capital assets usefUl lives. These de.creascs were offset by an increase of
859,249 and $1,212,687 in Restricted Net Asset, in 2006 and 2005, of which $54,935 and $1,212,567
related to renewal and replacement reserves and $4,314 and $] 20 related to debt service reserves which
were required by the Authority's bond covenanls in 2006 and 2005_

5



PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES A UTHORJTY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED l)ECEMBER 31, 2006

(Contillued) ,
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The following table summarizes [he changes in Net Assets bet\Veen fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004:

OPERATlNG REVEN'UES
Sewer Fees
Solid Waste Fees

MUUlclpal Suhd Waste 'Contribution .
Other .

Toial'Operating Revenues

•

OPERATING EXPENSES
,. Administration·

CO~lof Providing Se~'ice~:
,I}epr:ec;Iati,on

.. Tolal-Operating E£penseS

, -
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATL~GREVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Income
lnterest E,xpense on Revenue Bonds
Other

Total Non.Qperating Iflcome (Expenses)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

2006 lO05 2004

S 8,029,840 $ 8,175,601 $ 7,781,352

6,713,877 6,729,]60 5,825,120 '

1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
890,478, 704,692 707,654

16,834',J 95 16,809,453 , 15,514,1,26

,.-

3,456,070 3,045,403 2,903,609

11,8J9,31.5 11,342,059 10.439,483
,

697,793 818)66 898,678

15,97],178 15,205,728' 14,241,770
c -. -.-

861,017 ),60~ __1,?,72,356

517,776 327,627 95,759

(1,047,100) (1,067,869) (1 ,005,296)
__..~{77,441) (262,7?,8) (459,~

, (606,765) _(1,002,970) (1,369,345)

S 254,252 S 600,755 $ (96,989)

Operating revenue increased $24,742 and $331,369 or less than 1% and 26% for the years 2006 and 2005. As
previously discussed in 2006, interest on delinquent balances increased $65,780 and miscellaneous revenue
increased, $120,006 due to revenues collected al the transfer st~tion. In 2005, service, fee revenue increased
$] ,298,289 due to rate increases while miscellaneous operating revenue increased slightly by $ J8,623 which is
entirely due (0 increased services provided at the solid waste transfer station during 2005_ Total operating
expenses increased $767,450 and $963,958 or 5% and 7% in 2006 and 2005, respectively. The majority of
these increases are attributable to increased contractual salaries and fringe benefit costs, increased sewerage
processing fees, increased solid waste disposal fees as well as increa<::ed ruel costs. In addition, the Authority
experienced significant increases in olller insurance cosls during both years.

G



.PLAINFJELDMUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

(Continued)

OPERATlNG ACTIVITIES (Continued)

The eoUcctim) rate of accounts billed 10 customers continues at almost 95% through the use of consistent billing
and delinquency processes and the Slate authorized Municipal lax sale.

Total non-operating net expenses decreased $206,056 and $366,375 or 15% and 27% in 2006 and 2005. This
decrease is primarily the result nf decreases in bad debt expenses of $ J85,496 and $207,843.

Interest income increased $190,149 and $231,868 or 5~%_and 242% due to an increase in interest rates during
2006 and 2005.

CAP;TAL~SSE'f AND D~BT ADMtNlSTR<\nON·,

Capital Assels .

'llie following'table summarizes, the chaIlge~ in capi-tai aSset.;: net of depre~'iation, pctwecll "fiscal years 2006;
.2005 and 2004 .

2006, .2005 ·2004.-.-

Lmd $ 1.l85,J 95 $ J,066,076 $ 723,639

Laud Impn>vements ·691 998 1,305

Buildings and Building hnprovem~..nlS 570, }-53 580,586 601,924

Leasehold bnprovcments 2,580,673 2,702,J38 2,756,974

Prop'erty a!1d EqUlpmcnt J,602,578 1,882,7J2 2)33,723
Construction in'Progress 3,734,774 2,056,222 J ,095,017

Total S 9,674,064 S 8,288,732 S 7,5J2,642-
Major capital asset events during the year included the following:

• Continuation of Transfer Station improvements.

• Acquisition ofland at Cottage Place for planned construction of a new sewer maintenance facility.

• Continuation of sewer line improvements.

• Acquisition of solid waste system equipment and vehicles for transfer station.

Additional information on the PMUA'5 capital llssets can be found in the notes to the basIC financial statements.
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PLAINFIELD MUNTeIPAL UTlLJTjES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION A,'I'D ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

(Continued)

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Continned)

Cap/lal Debt

The followlng table summarizes the changes in capital debt between fisca12006, 2005 and 2004.- -

2006 , 2005 .. 2004

Sewer Revenue Bonds $ 9,575,000 S 10,005,000 $. 10,420,000

"SolidWaste"Reve.nue Bonds 1l,617,468
,

.' 11,7)2,77511,492,613
Solid Waste Capital Leases -167,855

-'--.,-

S 21,235;468 S 21,622,468 S 22,152,775 .

-.."

. -AdditiomiJ inf6rmal10p on the PMuA's capital"debt can "be fOW1d. ih
v

the dotes t~ the basic:~nan"ci~1 st'!tements.·
. . - . ",' ~ - .

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMAnON

ECONOI\-UC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S RATES

• . Iflcreases to 2007 service fee rates for bOth Ihe sewer and solid waste system users.
• Increasing sewer processing fees and their efIect on fiiture rates.
-. Increasing solid wasle disposal fees and fuel costs and their effect on- future rates.
• Building of renewal and replacement rescr.'es essential to future capital programs to continue in 2007.
• Continued expansion of transfer station operations to provide new sources of revenue.
• lncreased pressure to control rising costs in employee health benefits and other insurance expenses.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the PMUA 's budge! for the 2007 fiscal yei:lr.

8



PLAIN.f1ELD j'"WN1CIPAL UTlLITIES AUTHORITY

MANA CEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

(Colltillued)

CONTACTING TH[ AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMEN'r

This financial report is designed 10 providt: Plainfield, New Jersey citizens and rate payers and our customers,
investors and creditors, with;] general overview of the Authority's finances to demonstrate the PMUA's
accountability for lhe Revenues it receives. If you have questions about this repOl1 or need additional financial
information, contact the office of the CJlief Financial Officer at 127 Roosevelt Avenue, Plainfield, New Jersey
07060.
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EXHlBlT A
Page I

PLAJ:NFlf.lQ J\:JUNlCl PA,l UTlUTJES AUTIJORJTY

COMI'ARATIVE STATEI\'JENTS OF NET ASSETS
AS OF D£CF.!\1BEf< 31, 2006 AND 1005

$

ASSETS
Unrestricted Current As~ets

Cash
Accoun1.<; Reccivitble (ne! of ~no\\'anc:e for uncollectlbles)

Prepaid Ilems
Olher Assels

1,2113,052 $

3,780,714

29,771
___",2~~)20

1,093.901

3.529,082

5.557
24,120

Total Unre.-;trictcd Current As.scts 5,077,657 , __~:652.660

...... '"

Resmeted Current Asseu
Revenue Accouni
'Cash Equivalents

Ger.'ernl Fund 'Account

C8s~Equi\'alc:olS

De';'e!~e~s"Escio\i.' Ac~unt
Cash

Revenut B~d:S"er\'ij:e Aceoun!
'Cash Equivalents
Re\'~"ue'BondJ~eserve ACcOU"l"!l
--ClIsh.Equi\'aletrt5
Revenue Bond Cbhstructian Account

- Ca~h EqulvaJents '"' .
Revenue Bood co.';t-:¢" IssllanceAcCOlml,
.. Cash EquivalentS
Renewal .and Replace-men! ACCOunl

Cash Equivalents

Total Resrricled CUfJent Assels

Total Current Assets

.' .,

21,1. ~8 194,124".

29,'9.84' 28.901

'6,297 5,465

91,9,612 935;0.15

"2,377,841 2,378-846

L~71_8,206: 3,82j,699
, .

43,271 41,866

4,597,085 4,Oi5,J34

.9,719,454 11,483,mO

14,797,111 16,135,710

~onC1JfTenl As;;ets

Deferred Charges
Debtl5Su~nce Costs, (net of amortizatIon)

Capiwl AsselS
und
Land Improvements
Building!'> and Building Improvemems
Leasehold lmprovements
Proprny and Equipment

Construclion In Progress
Aeeumulaled Deprcciation

Total Capnal As:;elS (I1C1 of accumul~leddcprCclation)

Total Noncurrenl Assets

__,__~2?,456

1.185.195
2,150

122,765
3,174,230

6,329,982
3,734)74

_~5,032)

646,566

1,066,076

2,150
711,815

3, J74,230
6,055,477

2,056,122
(4,777,238)

8,288,732

8,9:'5.298

Toral Assets

The Accomp;imying Notes are an Imegn!l Pan of Ihe B:'SIC Financial Slalt111enls
10
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I::.XHIBIT.I>, .

l'a~e 2

PL<\INFJELO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTIlORJTY
CdM.rARAriVE: SfATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS'

AS OF DEeR lBER 3J, 2006 AND 2005

.2006

Total Liabilities

Tolal CUfTentliatiil"ities

Tolaf Net As~ts

Total Non-,Curnnt Liabilities

$ 930,305 $ 806,295

30,478

24,657 20,570

42,722

7,425 36,888
25,057 21.7Y5
2IJJO~ 53,502

1,274,3"2 939,050

147,7% .- ··j75,9~0.

705,000 665,000

80,572 82,552
._._'~248 4,522

938.616 1,1.28,004

: 2~1]2,968 2.067))54

.

20,096,820 20,671,102
137,377
225,516 196,J S4

20,459,713- 20,867,256

22,672,681 22.934,310--_.--.. ...__._--

(4.193,524) (3,658,379)

709,731 705,417

4,497,000 4,442,065
1,377,743 647,595

S 2290.950 , 2,136.698

" '.

Current"Uahililies (Payabie from Reslric1c;d Assets)

Accounts Pay~b'e ,
Revenue Boods 'Payable

Accrued,Interest o.n Ronds
'Es~ow DepositS Payable

NET ASSETS

Inveslt:d in Cllpilal .A,ssets, nel of relaled debt
Restricted For:

Debt Service

Renewal and Replacement
Unrestricted

TOI.iJ.CU,rrent Liabilities'Payable'from Restrlf:1cd'Ass.ets "

NQf1-Clirrent LIl\billlies ,.

Revenue Bonds Payable (Net ofUoamortil.ecfDlscounts)

Capil:!1 Lease Payable
Accrued Compcns:lled Absences

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities (Pay~blc from Unrestricted Assets)

Accounts Payable

Capital L:llse Pay~bk

Accrued Expenses
Accrued Salary and Related BenefllS
Accrued )nleresl Pilyabh:

Accrued COTllpensilled Absences
Other LiilbililJ4~S

~ Tolal CurTellll.iabilities Payable? from Unresrriw:d Assets

The Accompanying NOles are an lnttgrtll Part of the B<!SlC Financi31 Statements
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P-LA1NFIELD MUN1ClPAL UTILmf...5 AUrnOJUTY
COMPARATJVE STATEMENT~OF REVENUES, .EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NF.:T .A;,SSETS

.FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3J, 2006 AND 2005

EXHIBITB

OP£.RATJNG REVENUES
Sew::r Fees

Solid WilSIC fees
MurucipaJ Solid Wasle Contribution

lnteresl on DdiDquent Balances
MisceJ1aneous

Total Operating Re...eoucs

$ 8,029,840

6,713.877
1,200,000

358,749
__.__.-----.2i!229

16,834,195

s R,175,601

6,729,160

1,200,000

292,969
411,72',

16,809,45""l

OPERATING EXPENSES
AdmirustT:Jlion
· B'oard ufCornmi~sionef.s.

,Adl'ninistr.itive and Execut,ivc
· Fina'nce and Accounting.

Cus(o~r Sen'ice

Public iflfonnatloD
lnformatio!l Te<;lmology

·.HumiW Resoqn:es
-COSl OfPlOv}ding SeTv:i_~tS

Central, Services,
,Sewer Operations

· SolId. W.asl~ Collection al)(l.Disposal'

Bulky Waste PIck-Up
Transfer Station
Public un and Street Maultenancc !

Depreciation ,I

TOll'll Oper~ting Expenses·

OPERATING INCOME I
'ON,OPERATING REVENUES (EXPE'SES) I
Inleresl Income I
Interes! Expenses

Amortiz.ation of Costs of Issuance I
Intergovernmental Grants I
Bad Debl Expense I

Total Non-Operating Income (Expmses) 1

CIIA,NGE IN NET ASSETS I
Total Net Assets, January J

Tolal Nel Assets. December 31

130,?0I - ·',112)33--
947',516 84),724

970;453 92.9)353

_.178,619 210:911
246;432 277,922
656,093 424,067'
326,650 _242,693,

1;701,160 J,370,402
4,518,009 4,645·;740

~ :. " ..
3,03:2-,686 2,844,458
1;198,292 1,006,760
J,J06,i23 1,347,082

162,445 127,617
697,793 818,166

15,973,178 1\205,728

861,017 1;603,7is

517,776 327.627
(1,047,100) (1,067,869)

(54,109) (54,ler})
33,246 33,455

(56,578) (242,074)

(606,765) (I ,002,970)

254,252 600.755

2, J36,698 1,535,943

$ 2,.'\90.950 $ 2..136,698-.

The Accompanymg NOles are an Integral Pari orthe )3a,~lc FmanciaJ S1alemenl~
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PLAINFIEU) MUNICIPAL UTlUTI[$ AUTHORITY
COMPA'RATIVI::: STATEl\·1ENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

EXHIBJT C
Page 1

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATiNG ACTI\'lTlES
Cash Received from Customers

Cash Recerved fiom Murucipality
Cash Paid 10 Suppliers
Ca.sh Paid 10 Employees

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS fROM NONCAPITALFINANCJNG ACTIVITIES
Proceeds ITom Intergovernmental Grants
Miscellaneous Income

Net Cash Provided by.,Non-CilpiUlJ Financing Activities

2006 2005

$ 15,486,191 $ 15,164,230
J ,200,000 1,200,000

(IO,313,J48) (9,435,850)
(4,819,896) (4,461,878)

1,553,147 2,466,502

33,2.Q6 33,455
726

33.972 33,455

CASH FLOWS FROM ·CAJ)ITAL AND RELA~D
fl.l"iANCIN'G ACTIVITIES

, Prin~jpal Pliyments rjnBo~d5
AcqmsitioD of Fixed AsselS
-]nlrresl Paid on Bonds

PII)'1llent o( Debt Issuance Costs

(665,000) ,
(2,143.402)
(9JO,9j~)

"': (615,00'0)
(1,543,22 J)

(944,504) ,

Net Cas,htl]scd for) CapIlli] 'and Rdll(CLJ Finall;Cing At:lJvilies
" '"

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTJVlTIES
Interest Rec.ejved

Net Cash P,ovlded by lnvestmg Activities

Ne! (Decrease)in Cash and .Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash EquivalenlS, Janwu-y I,

Cash and Cash EquivaJeolS, December 31,

ANALYSIS OF BALA.l'.JCE AT DECEMBER 31,

Umestricted - Cash and Cash Equivalents
Resmcted - Cash and Ca..:;h Equivalents

The Accompanymg Note~ are an Integral PaT1 orlne BasIC Financial Stalements
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(J,7J9,340) (3,112,71)J' ,

517.776 ~7~

517,7i6 327,627

(1,614A45J (295,141)

12,576,!il5J 12,872,092

$ 10,962,506 S J2,576,95 J

$ 1,243,052 $ J,093,901
9,719,454 ~83,O50

$ 10,962,506 S 12,576,951



PLAlNFIE,LD MUNIOPAL UllLJTlES AUTHORITY
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS.Ef'(DIW DECEMBER 31, W06 A.l'\lD 1005

EXlllDlT C
Page 2

(56,578) (242,074)
697,793 gi8,266

(25(612) (lOS,S! 3)
(24,114) 7-7,475.

15,lOO)
J24;01,0., ' 361,Sj'5

4..087 4,034
.5,814 (7,0231'

- 32.624 . 58,813'

160;206 196, }36)

- J,800

692,130 862,717

~...';)1.s-53,H1
.., '.!.],4.66}O2

S 147,796 S 375,930
167,855

J10,145 104,693
20,573 20,575

Recolltjljation of Operating Income to Net Cash Pmvided by

Operating Actiyities:

Operating Income

.'\djusanellls 1('1 Reconcile Operati.ng Income to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities:

Provision for Uncollectible Accounts

DeprecialJon

(-Im:rease)lDecreasc in Accounts Receivable

(Increase)/Decrease In Prepaid Herro.$

(lncfc3se)lDecreasc"in Other A's~ts

JncreBseJ(D~creas_e) in A£c~Unts Payable

hx:reaSel(D~rease)'in Accrued· Expenses
lrw::rease!(Decrease) in AccruC(,! Salary and~eJate~-BeuerJlS,
lJi.c,easd(~ecr6ise) in AccrueJi t.o~npensal_ed Absences _ .­

Increa,sc:!(Decreas.e) io' Other' J..iabiJities .­
b1cre,asel(Decrease) in-EScrow ~eposilsPayabJe

'TOla] Adjus~nf~

Noncash Investing, C:.lpitltlllDd Financing Activities:

Purchase of Capital Assets 00 Account
Capital A~selS Acquired Under Capital Lease

_AccrelioD of Capilal Appreciation Bo:n<!s

Or,iginallssue ~iscount

The Act.ompanying Nclt:s arc an llllcgral Pal1 oflhe Rli!>ic Financial Slattmell1s
l4

s 86l,017 $ l,603,725
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PLAIl'iFJELD MljNlCIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FlJ'IANClAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDEDDECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE I SUM~IAJIY OFSIGI\'lFlCANT ACCOllNTlJ'IG POLICLES

i\. Reporting En1ity

The Plainfield MUnlClpal Utilities Authority (the "Authority''), a public body corporate and politic of the State of New
Jersev. was created pursuant to the Municlpal and County Utilities Authorities Law (the "Act"') by virtue of an
otdin~nce of the governing body of the City of Plainfield ("the City") duly and finally adopted by the City Council on
September 18. 1995 and approved by lhe Mayor on September 20,1995. pursuant 10 the act.

The City created the Authority for the principal purpose of undertaking and financmg the required refurbishment,
expansion and restrucruring, as applicable, and operation of the Sewer System and Solid Waste Systc:m. To define the
Authority's obligations withrcspect to the provision. of the. sewer and solid waste servjces and to effect the lTansfer of
all Sew~ SyslCm and Solid Waste System operatioT1S'lo the Authority; the Authority and the City entered into· an
lnterlqcal Agreemen':. .date4. October.17. J997·(thc "lnte.--l9Cal Agu:emenfl_ The lnla-Iocal Agreement pTO¥ides, amoog
other things" for the following: (1) the combined-longktenn tease OJ" purchase, as· applicable, ofllie ~br~ Sewer System
and SoJid.Waste System from the City.by·the 'Authority·; (2) the eStablishment of animal TentaI-cnarges payable.by the
Authority to the City for the leased '-components of the Sewer :System; (3) the .purchase ·price fOT the purchased .

',I components of the Sewer System; and (4) the cstabl,ishn1e:nt ,of annlial rentalslmstallment:pitrchase ,payments for~e
\eased alid piJr~hased c,omponents, oftheSoJidWaste System. '

The Authority was also charged' with Ole respOpsib.iJity~f developing, implementing-and. n~Tl.istcring a syste~ for the.
billing· and @11et.fion 9f.."user· charges" fr~m City. rc:sJ.dents ·fOI. the use of the Sewer·~ystem: .COnceriling·.fue'SoIid
Waste Syslem,·the AuthoritY was charged wilh establi$hing a.coordma'ied solid waste colkclion process for' the
'c-oliectio~.3"nddisposaJof all. City, soliAwasle. ~d:slmUltahequs.Jy,CoJJeet sohd waste ~ser fe:esJrom Cityresidenls~ ., ....

..

The Authority hasbtoad PQ\vers under the\Actincludirig,amOn'g others, the follov.,jng:to retain, op6-ate and lidrrrinister·
its property; to pro"ide for bonds and to secure theil" payment and rights ofholders thereof; to charge and colh.1 service
charges for the use of its facilities and to revise such service charges to ensure that the revenues of tile Authority win at
all times be adequate 10 pay all operating and maintenance expenses, includmg resnves, msurance. extensions and
replacements, and to pay the principal of and !he interest on any bonds or Joans. and to maintain such reserves OT
sinking funds therefore as may be required by the tenus of any contract ofthe ,.Authority; and to make and enforce rules
and regulations for the maTi.agem~t of its busiriess and a~fairs.

The Authority is governed by a Board ofC.ommissioners (the "BOOrd") consisting of fIVe members, and two alternative
roembeTs,- each of whom is appointed by the Mayor with the 3dvicc and consent of the City Council for sta.ggcred five­
year terms. An ExecutJVe Dlrector is appointed by the Board and functions as Chief Executive Officer responsible for
the daily operations of the Authority. A Chief Financial Officer is appointed by the Board and oversees the fiscal
affairs of the Authority.

The Govemmtntal Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requIres the financial reporting entity to include both the
primary government and component units. Component units are legally separate organizalions for which the
Authority is financially accountable_ The AUlhorif)' is financiaJly accountable for an orgamzalion if the Authority
appoints a vOlmg majority of the urganizalion's governing board and (I) the Authority is able to significantly
mflucnce the programs orserviees perfom--.ed or provided by the organiwllOn; or (2) the Authority is legally entitled
to or can othervnse access the orgamllition's resources; the Authority is legally obligated OT has othenvise assumed
the responsibility to fin:Jnce the deficits of, or provide fm~ncial support 10, the organization; or the Authority is
obJigaterl for the debt of thc organization. Component unit!> may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on .he Authonty In that the Authmity approves the budget, the Issuance of debt or the lev)'lOg of taxes.
Based on such crileria, Ihe Authority has no component Units, however, the Authority is considered a componenl
uoil of Ihe CHy of PI;'JmfirJd.
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PLAJNFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHOIUTY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANOAL STATE~1.~NTS

FOR TIlE Y~ARSENDED DECH1BER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Conlinued)

B. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial SI.3leWenl. Presentation

The accounts of the Authority are organi7..ed on the basis of funds, in accordance with the 1997 Bond Resolution (see
Note 3), each of which.ls cons-idered a scparalc accounting entity. The operations of e3ch system are aCCOUflte<! for
wilh a separate set of self-balancing accounting records that comprise its assets. liabilities, net assets, revenues and
expenses. Government resour.;es are allocated and (\ccmmted for In individual funds based upon the pmposes for which
they are to be spenl and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various activities arc grouped into
onc generic fund type and one broad fund category, as follows:

Proprietary Fund Type

.~rpriseFund - The Enttrprise Fund is used to accolUll fOT' go\'enunenlal o~tlonS whkh are fmanccd and
operated in a. marme:r similar 10 private enlerprises, .....-here the'inlent of the ,go.verning body lS thai, the costs
(expcnses,:'inc!uding"deprec:;iahon) of-providing goodS,o(scrvi'ce-<; to' lIs users on a continuing basis be financed
·o~ rcc9vered pnmanly lhrough user.c~ges',

'The Authority~s financ1'al 'statements are reported using the economic reSol.lrt't!S measurement focUs an_d the accrual
basis Dfa~~ounti"g. AJI assets'and alll!ablJjties·associ~jedwith ~ese'opera:tjon~ are included on lhe Sta,k:ment pfNei:
Assets. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, re'gardless of
the timing' Qf relat~ Cflsh' flm\'s' , Gra~t!; .and similar ilems are recognized as, revenue as soon as all 'eliiibility

.. requirements impOsed bythl: pro\>l'<lC( have bern il:leL . ' , ,

'The. AuthOrity~s financial transactlon:i..'are recorded inaccounls 'that are creakd:by various ~esojutioils adopted .by the'
'Autho~ry10 mee.! bo~d..ornote. covena!l' requirements (more fully defmed ir(Note,2).

Private-sect~r sta~dards ~f accourilingand"financia'l reporting iSS-lied by' the Financial Acc'o~nling Standards Board
(FASB) prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in proprietary fund financiaJ statement" to the cxtenllbal
those standards do not con1)jct with or contradict guidance of the Go\'ernment2! Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
Govemmeryts also have the option offolJowing subsequent pnvale-sector gUIdance for their business-type activities and
enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Authorily has elected nOI to follQw FASB gui"dance· l5SUed
su~seci\\ent to Decem~ J, J989.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operat:mg revenues and
e.xpen~ generiny resull from providing services and producing and d~livering goods in conpection with a proprietary
fund's principal ongoing operations. The principaJ operating revenues of the Authority are charges to customers for
sewer and solid waste services. Operating expenses include the cost ofoperations and services, administrative expellSes
and depreciation {m capital assets:. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues. and expenses, State granL') for the operation of Ihe sewer or solid waste system <Ire considered nonoperating
revenues.

C. Assets. Liabilities and Net Assets

1. Deposits and Illvestmellls

Cash and cash equivalenls are consldernllo be cash on hand, cash in banks, ccrtificales of deposit, deposits with Ihe
New Jersey Cash Managemm! Fund and all short-term investments with origmal maturities of three months or les5
from the dale uf purchase. Investments are reponed at mark.cl value and except for lhe operating accoWll'\ are hml1cd
by the 199, Bond Resolution as amended and supplemented thereto. Operating account investments are limited by
NJSA 40A:5-J5.1 el seq.
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PLAJNFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTIIORITY
N01'£.51'O BASIC FINANetAL S1'A1'ElI1ENTI
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER ~I, 2006 AND 100S. . , ,

NOTE 1 SlIMJ\1ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU]\TING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Assets. Liabilities and Net Assets (Continued)

2. JIJW!ntory

The co!'ts of invenlones arc deemed immaterial and nre recognized a.<; expenses when purchased. The Authonty does
not record inventory on its stalemenl of nel assets.

3. Accounts Receivable

All receivables are reported at their gross value and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion thai is
expected to be uncollc<;tible.

4. Pr.epaid ItemJ \',.

C~in p~~ents 10 ~e.ndof's dTec;·~os~ ~~~lii:,a~;~ t~fu"uie aC~llnlmg rerioos and are reconled as prepaid _j~1'T1.'i iri
the fmanciar statemcnl~_ .-

~. JmerfufUJs Receimble atrd. fl1J'ahte

D~ring the Course of its operation.s, the Authority ha!') numerous ttansact'ions be:hveen funds (a'cc:"ounts) ~o finance
-operations, prO\,jde ·-serVic'es, CQtlS\ru.c' asselS, -and .retire debt:: _To the extent that certain transactlQn~' between the
accounts had nol been 'paid or received 3S of rhe balance Sheet dates,.'batances of mterfund amounts rece1\'able an4

_payable have hbt been recorded." .
.,

6. .8'~strictedAsse£s"

Cert3iIl assels are classified as restricted on the statement of nel ~sse15 because they are maint.ained in separate bank
acco'W1t5 and thcu use is limited by the 1997 Bond Resoluhon or are held in trust for dev~]opers escrow deposits,

,7. Capital A.s.,'(ets

All 'capital assets acqUired or constructec:t'-by the AuthontYare reported as expenses in the account that finances ili'c
acquisition of thc assets and are capitalized in the Operahng Accounl'>_ Capital assets are defined by the AuthOlitv as'
assets with an individual cost of '$2,000 and an estimated useful life of at least two years, or items which in aggregate
exceed $75,000 and an estimated useful life ofat least two years_ Such capital assets are ....alue<! at historiC<l1 costs.

The costs of normal mamtenance and repans that do not add to the value of the asset or rnatenally extend assets lives
are nol capitalized.

Constnicrion costs are charged to construction in progress until such time as they are completed and certified by the
AUlhorily's consuhing engineers, at which lime lhey are h1tnsferred to their respective aSSet category and ar~ then
depreciated over their useful lives. Interest incurred during the conSD1Jction phase ofcapital assets is included as part of
the capitalized value of the assets constructed, The total interest expense incun"cd by the Authority du.-ing 2006 and
2005 was $1,047,100 and $J ,067,869, respectively of these llmounts, none were included as part of the cost of cilpilal
nssels under construction for these years,

17
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PLAINFIELD MlJ"N1CIPAL UlUJTlES AUIllOIUTY
NOTESTO BASIC FINANCML STATEMINTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER .31,2006 AND 2005

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNlFICANT ACCOUNTlNG POLICIES (Continued)

C. Assets. Liabilities and Nee~ (Continued)

A1I capital assets are depreciated on the straight-line method based un their asset class lmd estimated useful lives as
follows:

Land Improvements
Buildings and Buildmg Improvements
Leasehold hnprovements
Machinery end Equipmt.'Tlt
Vehides
Furniture and Co~u~ers

8. Defet~ed Cha;'ge~'_. '.

Deb' Issuance Co.\"u.

7 Years
20-40 Years
2-40 Years
3·15Years
5 Years
3.Years

-.

Iri connection with· ihe Authori!y's "issuance..of debt, ..the. Authority incurred certain-:riebt ISsuance expenses from ­
-professionals, rating agencies, advertising and printIng costs. nle?e expenses are deferred and amQI1ized over trye lives
of the respcctj\'e debt,

-- 9. CompensauiJAbs~nc~

Sick leave, ~tsOnnt:l ti~c> compensating lime-~_nd·saJ~r.elated payIDcnts and inl:~jn instan~ v~ca[iOD benc:fi(s ar;c. - ,.
accrued as ,,a" liability as the benefits- at"} e,amed If tllc empl~yee's ri.g1lt:s., 10 receive comJX:Tlsati'on arc-attribqlable to
seT'v'ices abead)' rendered and It IS probable'that the Authority will compens'ate the employee for tl-Je beneflts. -

10. Long·term Obligaliotls

Long-term debl and other long-term obligations are reported as !labilities In the statement of nct asset't. Bond premiums
and discounts, as well as .issuance costs" are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are
reported net of the, apphcable bond premiumor·discount. Bofld i$suance' costs are, report~d asdefen-ed,'dlarges 8fJd
:amortized over the term of the related debf.'"

1J. Net AJset.<;

Resrricted net assels are limited to outside third-party TeStrictions either by law or by other organizalions or persons
extcrnal to the Authority. Unrestricted net assets represent the net assets neither restricted nor Invested m c<lpitaJ assets,
net of related debt.

] 2. Reclussijica/iolls

Certain reclassifications have been made to the December 31, 2005 b<!.lances to conform 10 the Ot::cember 31, 2006
presentation.

13. Use ()!Estimates

"The preparation of fina'lCial statements in conformity wi,h accounting principles generaJJy accepted in the United Stales
of Am~nca requires. managemem of the Authority to make estimates and assumptions thai affeci lhe reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitjes at the date of the fmancial statements and the
,eported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reponing period. Accordingly, actual results. could differ from
those estimates.
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PLAJNFIELDM1JNJCIPAL U'IliITIES AUTHOIUTY
OTES TO BASlC FINANCIAL STATEME.l\'TS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 2 STEWAI\DSHlP, COMPLIANCE AI'iIl ACCOIlNTAIlILI'IY

J. Blldgelar)' Accounting

The Authority annually prepares operating budgets for its Sewer and Sohd Waste systems. 1be budgets aTe prepared
in accordance with the Budget Manual for Local Public Authorities as promulgated by the D1Vlslon of Lxal
GO'l.'cmmenl Services, which differs in certain respects from accounting principles generally aCl,;cpled in the United
States of America. The budgets ser.;e as a plan for e,\penscs and the proposed means for financing them. BucJgclary
control is exercised within the respective sy~tem. Unexpended appropnations lapse at year end.

The annual budgets arc approved at least sixty days prior to the beginning of the fiSClll year. The budgets must be
approved by the Board.and submitted to the DiVlsion of Local Government Services, Bureau of Authority regulation for.
approval prior to adoption. -Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the Authority'S minutes.

Six Year OIpjtal budgeL<; are also prepared fOr" each system. Included within the--b~dget<; 3Je mdividual proJects-along
"'Ith thei"r't:..Slimated cost, completion dale and. source.of fundi_ng, . _ -

'TIleencurnbrance methcod ot' accounting, i~ uti1Jte~ by the Authority for' ,budgetary "'purposes., tJnder- this ~ethOd
purchase orders, contracts- and othercomjnitments for expenditures of resources are rcwrded to-reserve a p()11ioil of the
..applicable hudget appropriation. " .

-,' ,.

1ri --accordance with accoimting prmciples generally accepttc:! m lhe United States of Americ;f, outstandtng
cm;umbranccs-_a~ year-t"nd for which goods or ~TVlces are received-, ar.c c1as·sified to expenses 3nq aecounts payabie.
AlI- othc.:r ,encumbrances m the arulUa] -budgeled fun4s are reversed at year-end and are either cancelled or are' included
,.a~ rcappropnations of fund __equity fortbe s.ubsequenf year. Encumbrances at year:..end in 'fOods that are -budgeied on a
,proJect basis, automatically,'carry forward a-lang with theiJ ,reMi;d-'apPrOpnations and are not subject to"·anriua]
"cancellations and reappropnat,ions, ' ,

~ ,: "

"2. Rel1enlleJ

After the operating budgets arc: adopted, sewer and solid waste user rates are approved by the Board. Sewer user
charges are directiy imposed on users through quarterly bills based on water consumption provided by Elizabethtown
Water Company aT)d include a minimum usage charge. Rcv--cnue is recognized in the year thai the user is- billed.

Solid waste fees' are imposed on users through quarterly bills based on die bUdget as adopted. Solid Waste fees :an:
'based un the number of units (households), pick-ups (frequenc)') and/or qUl:mtity (weight) per location orserv1ce and
include a shared 'seIVicc component fee 10 all city residences and busines~s. Revenue is recognized in the year the
servIces are rendered.

NOTE J CREATJON OF FUNDS

Under the ongmal Bond Resolutions daled Augusl 14, 1997 and amended amJ supplemented thereto, the: followmg
funds are required to be created and held by the Authority's Trustee:

A) Construction FWld (Restricted)
B) Revenue Fund (Restricted)
C) ()pcr-2ting Fund (Unrestricted)
D) Bond Service Fund (Restricted)
E) Stnking Fund (Restricted)
F) Bond Rescn.'e Fund (Restricted)
G) Renewal and Rcplaccmcr-Jt Fund (Restricted)
H) General Fund (Restricted)

Each or the above funds represents separate ac.:eounl<; held hy a trustee, except for the Operating Accounts which are
held by the AUlhority.
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PLAINfIELD Ml!NIClPAL UTILITIES AUTBORH:Y
NOT~STO BASIC FINANCIAl. STATEMENTS
fOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005

NOTE 3 (.ltEAnON OF F1JI\-nS (ContilJued)

Only those funds and accounts that are presently required by the Trustee are described herein.

COlls/ruction Fund - To account for all fmancial resources recei\:ed by the AUtJ10rity for the paymenl of costs related to
the ConSIT1Jction, acquisition Of restoT3tion of lhe systems.. All moneys that are on deposit m the COllStruc-tion Account
are pledged to secUTf': the payment of the principal of, redemption prerrtiurn, Ifany, and the interest on the Bonds.

Revenue Fund· To account for all revenues and· deficiency advances received by the Authority. All revenues and
deficiency a.dvances depositoo mto the Revenue Fund are transferred by the Trustee on the tninsfcr dates as defined by
the Bond Resolution !o the following fWlds de~ribed below.

Operating F ul1d - To account for the payment ofall operatmg. costs of the Authority.

BOltd Service Fund - To account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of pnncipal ;md interest due dUrinl!
ih~ current fiscal y~ on oUlstandmg bonds. . ' ' -

Si"J.illg Fund - To account for lti ilccwnulalion of reSOUlce.s required 10 pay pnnclpal on ~ll term bonds, in a~rdance
with the Smking Fund requirements. Thi~ fund is,included m the Revenue Bon4 Service Acoounts on the statement of
net assets'.

-BO/ld Reserv.~ Fund ;::' To account for. funds' held In. accordance wjfh the Bond ResoluhOn to meet the 'Bond R~e'
requIrcment, an amoun~whic"h is equal to 'the maxirmim annual debt. service on-outstanding bonds,_:

ReneVoJ{J! GIld Rcklacell1€.,nl Ft!~d ~To"ccount for'lheaccurriula'tiCib otresourcesto n1eettht 'reritWfI! and' repl~ce:'ment
reserve requncment, as ceroficd by the Authority's conSUlting engineers, in'accordance with the B9nd.ResQlution. 'The
Trustee can 'withd1:aw from this fund, upon il cer1i"ficalion ofthecon:sultjng. engmeers, for 'he 'usc ot-re2sonal}le and
necessary expt.'TJ5es of .the Authority with ~Cl..to major ~p.airs, rO:ae\\'als,"repJaccments~ 'Jntlmtenar;a items;
equipment, or operating expenses: ' .

{jeneral FUI/d - r 0 ~ccounl for the accumulation .of resources resulting from e..",cess monics which are nol required to

be maintained in any of the above funds. WithdrawaJs from this Fund are pemlined for the funding of any deficit which
may occur in the above funds, p3yme.nts 10 the City under the revenue sharing percentage or to the Authority for any
la\Yful pllrpOSf::.

NOTE 4 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits - The Authority's dcposlts are Insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),
Secunties Investor PrOlection Corporation (SJPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. The
New Jersey Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing husiness in the Stale: of New Jersey to
maintain addltional collateral in the amounl of 5% of the average public deposits and to deposit these amounts with the
FC'deral Reserve Bank for all deposits nol covered by the FDlC

Bank balances <Ire msured up to $100,000 In, the aggregate by the FDIC fOT each bank. SlPC replaces cash Claims up to
a maximum of $100.000 for each failed brokcr.lge finn. AI December 31, 2006 <Ind 2005, the book value of the
AUlhOlity's'deposits were $1,249,349 and $1:099.366, respecti\.lely, and bank balances of the Authority's cash and
deposits amounted to S 1,245,363 and .$ J,465,2 12, respectively.
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PLAINflt-LD MUNICIPAL UTll.ITlES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASI C FINANCIAL STATfMEJ\'TS
fOR TIllS YEARS ENDE,D DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 200S

NOTE 4 DEPOSITS M'D INVESTMENT,S

Deposits (Continued)

The Authority's deposit5 which are displayed on the balance sheet as "cash" are categorized as:

Bank Balance.
Depositorv t;\ccount

Insured
Restricted
Unrestricted

$ 6,297
1,239,066

14<45.363

$ 5,465
1.459,747

CustoQiaLCredit RiSk - Deposits :- Cli:S~odial cr:edit- 'iis~:- 15 the. "risk .t~al- -in ·the event of a",9ank [airun:; the
go\'emtllenl'S d~positsma)' not be, returned toit. The J\uthority does not have· a fonna.1 policy. for custodial credit
lisk ... As of Dece.rnl;ler-) I, 2006 alld 2005, none of the Authority's .bimk balances were exposed 10 cuslodial credit .'_
nsk:. -', - . -,

]nvestmeulS· ~ -The' Authority is required- by ils Bond ResolutIons to maintain each of its im,e.stment In the' Fluid _
(account) in which the iTNesbnent is made. In aJl accounts, except" the: ·,Operating acco~ml~ the securi~ies and th.e'

,\JnderJymg coJ1attraJ arehc-Jd b)'the Bond Tnistees and are.\l-/ithintheir care, custody and control. The'type, q~?-llty"and

''length'oftlmc ofinvcstinent_are'rcgulaied b)' the Bond,Re~lutiOli. '.', ;. ..
. .'

Investmenls pcimined ~d~·~e Autho:iiy'.s Bond ResoliJti9n'~ncJude.deposits 'or certificates or deposit Wlth,pub1j~'­
deposilorit::.'S ulldp- lhe 'j;Jrb"\'lslons of :the,Goveinmcntill Unit beposit Protcclior(Acl, t'oPds or other' obligations- 9flhe·
United'Srti1.Cs ofAl!1eTica or ~bligatjons giJarimteed by the ,ljriited' States ofAm~ric'a.,bondof any federal interrhediat~
credlt bank. federal home loan bank, fcderalland bank, federal national mongage association, United States.Bank for
Cooperatives, expon-impon bank., Telmessce Valley AUlhorit.i.. government natJona] mortsage association, farmer's
home admmi:;tration, federal financing bank, student loan marketing association, U,S, Postage Service and Resolulion
FWlding CorporatIon, bonds or other oblig:ltions of the Authority or other obligations of school districts of which the
distriCt of the Authority 15 a pan, In either case having a credit rating of at least "A" by Standard & Poor's Corporation
andiorMoody's Investors SerV1ce, bonds or' other ,obligations having· a maturity date'ornot.more than 397 days from the
dale. of purohase that are approved by the Division of lnvesbnents of the Department of TreaslIT)', !.he New Jersey CasJl
Management Fund, negotiable Qr nop-negotiabJe ceI1ifjcat~ of deposit issued by any bank, savings .and loan
assOCIation, trustco~y or nalional banking association. full faith and credif obligation of any slate, which is rated in
either of the lwo highest rnting categories, any obligations which are eJl.pressly authorized as permissible mvestrnents
for mumcipal utilities authorities under the laws of the Stale of New Jer:;cy.

The Authority is pemtilted 10 invest wrresnicled operating funds in accordance wilh the types of securities authorized
by NJ.S,A. 40A:S-J5.1 Investments mclude bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed
by the United Statcs or AlTIC'rica" Govemmenl Monty Market Mutual Funds, bonds or OIher obligalions of the City or
bonds or other obhgations of the school district'> which are Hpart oflhe City or school districts located within the (ity,
Local GO\'cmmenl investment pools, and agreement" or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in
accordance wjth NJSA 4OA:S-J 5.1 (8a-8e).
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTn•.ITIES .•UTHORITY
'NOTES TO BASIC FINANc:JAL STATI!MENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER}I, 2Q06 AND 2005

NOTE 4 DEPOSITS AND INV\:;STMENTS (Contirined)

luvestments (Continued)

As of December 31, 2006 anu 2005, the: Authority had the fol1owing investments:

2Q06
U.S. Govemmct)1 Security Funds:

Restricted

Cas.h EqU1v31enl~ .

2005
·u.s'.' Government Sc:cutity Funds:

Restricted.. , .

Cash EqUlval~ls

FalT

Value

$ 9,713,157

$ 9,<13,157

Fait-·­

Value

$ 11,477.5.85

.$ 11,477,585.

bJrerest Rate- Risk ~ 'llte AuthoriJY does not have. a foma) investment" policy thaUimilS iU:'o'cstmenl matUritIes ·as a
means.of managing it's CxpoSure to fair va)lie.]osSes arising from increasing, imerest ra(es.. . '.' -." - " -. - .

Creail Risk -- The Bo~d Rcsolu!Jon and State law (N.J.S.A. 40A:5-15.1) limits in~sbnenlS ~s noted abo':'c.. TIle
Authority does not have an investment poliC}' thai would further limit its invcstmenl chOIces.

The fair valm~ of the above-listed invesbnenls were based on market prices and values pro..ided by- the respective
financial institution.

NOtE 5 REsTIudED ASSETS

Bond covenants of the Authority require por1ions of the debt proceeds a3 well as other resources to be set aside for
various pLrrpOSCS. lllese amounts are reported as' restricted assels. "Tbe "Revenue Fund"-accouOl'reserves all revenues
received for fUlure distribution to the various accounlS (If the Authority in accordance with the Bond Resolution. The
"Construction Fuod"' account segregates cash and mvestJnents that are restricted for usc in construction or capital a~sel

acquisitions. Cash and investments restricted for- debt service payment on bonds are segregated in "Bond Service Fund"
and "Sinking Fund" accounts. Cash and investments reserved to meet future debt service contingencies are segregated
in "Bond Reserve Fund" accounts. Cash and investments reserved for major repairs, renewals, replacements and non·
routine maintenance items are segregaled in '~cnewal and Replacement Fund" accounts. Cash and investments
reserved for funding any deficiencies under the bond re!'ioJUlion or for payment to the City under the revenue- sharing
percentage-or future dislribut:ion 10 the AUlhority- are segregated In the "General Fund" accounts. Cash and investments
reserved to pay debt issuance costs on revenue bonds arc segregated m the ··Cost oflssuance" aCCOLmls.
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I'L<UJ\'FIF.LD MuNlCIPAL UnLlTlES AlJTUOIUTY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIrE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3,1,2006 AND 20115

NOTE 6 CAPITAL A5.'>ITS

Capital "ssel activity for the years ended December 3 i, 200(, and 2005 was as follows:
Balance

January I,
2006 Increases Decreases

Balance,

December 31,

2006

2006

Capital assets, nol being depreciated:

Land .$
Ccnst!1.!crion in Progress

Total capital assets, not being depreCIated

1,066,076 $ 119,119
2,056,222 _----"1,"-6-""8,552 $ __

3.122,298 1,797,671.

$ 1,185,195
3,734,774

___4.911.969

.• 10,950

·CapitaJ-a.s·selS, be:mg deprecjalcd:
, Land JmpiOvemefllS -

BuiJdlOgs'and Building lmpTQveme,nts
l~easehojd 'lmpwvcinents
-Property and &'l!ipmeni-

Tuta1 ~pltal assets being depreciated..

2;150

711,815

3,174,230
~-"6,,:,0,,,55,4]7. _c'-----'2,,74,505

c-......?9",924),§7i ._. 285,455

2,150

72"2,765

3,1 74,230 .
6,329,982

. 10,229,127

,J;ess accumurated ?eptc,c13Iion. for:-,'
_Land lmprovejncrll.$
. Buil~\ngs and Building lmpr-ovemc:nts

J.e3sebold;lmprovemenls '
Proper:ty and Equipment

Total accumulated depreCIation

Total capitaJ assets, being depreciated, net

. Total capltal af;l:e1s, net

(1,152) (107) (j,459) .

(lll,219) (21,381) . (J52,612) .

. (472,092) .' (121,465). . (593,557)
,

(4, 17~.,7.65) (554,639) (4,727,404)--_. ..-
(4,772d~ «(,97,794) (5,475,032)

5,166,434 (412,339) 4,754,095

8,2~8,7E $ 1,185,332 ;. $ 9,67~O64
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PLAINFIELD MUNlCIJ'AL UTILITLES AU1'HORlTY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DErEMBER 3J, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 6 CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

__--'7"'O,m

2005
Capital assets, not .being depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total capital 3l;sets, nol beil)g depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Land Improvements

Buildings and Building JmpTOyemenls
Leasehold Improvements
Property and Equipment

-Tota'1 -capital asset$' b'eing deprec'iat~d

s

Balance

January 1,
:1005

723,639
1,095,077

1,818,716

2,150

711,815
3,103,700
5,835,233

9,652,898

Increases

342,437
1,031,675

_---'1"',3,,7.4, 112

70~530'
. 220;244

-~~2io,774---_.,--

$

Decreases

70,530

Balance,

December 31,

2005

$ 1,Q66,076
_.},0S6,222

3,122,298

'2,150

71 1,815
3,174,230
6,055,477

-;.'

.' ~ss accumulated depreciation for:
Land lm.provement'S
BUlldin~~ and B~iJdmg lmpmvemen,s
U:asebold lmpr,ove.ments ",
'Prope.Tty_'and Equipment

;I'01aJ accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being dcprcci::Hed, net

Total capjtaJ<lss~ts,net

NUTE 7 LONG'TERlI1 m:BT

Revenue Bonds

(845) (307) (1,152)

(109,891) (21,338) -- ~--.
(Bl,229).

(34(726)
~--

(125,366) (472,092)
(3;501,510) c (671,255) (4,172,76'5)

~,958,.9El (818,266) ___(4,777,2JfJ

5,693,926 (527,492) 5, I 66,43,i

$ 7,512,642 $ 846,620 $ 70,530 $ 8,288,712

On february 3, 1999, the Authority authorized the issuance of $9,390,000 of Sewer Revenue Bonds (the "J 999 Sewer
Bonds') and 57,025,000 of Solid Waste Rtvenue Bonds, (the "1999 Solid Waste Bonds'}

The 1999 Sewer Bonds were issued to (I) petmanenlly finance the Sewer System Acquisition and lmpTOvements, (ii)
provide monies to pay a portion of the 1999 Sewer Notes on their April IS, 2000 maturity date, (iii) fund Ihe Rond
Reserve Requirement for the 1999 Sewer Bonds, (iv) provide for the capitalized mterest on the 1999 Sewer Bonds for
tht: period from the date of their original issmlnce through December 15,2000 and (vi) pTOviue for payment of the costs
of issuance related to the J999 Sewer Bond.

The 1999 Solid Waste Ronds were issued to (i) pennanently finance the Solid Vv'aste Acquisition and Improvements,
(ii) provide for ccrlam Solid \'-'aste System open.ling expenses for <Ill approximately one month peliod, (iii) reimburse
the Sewer Operatmg Fund for certain prcllln;nary Solid Wasle System openiling expenses pn:viously funded on an
interim baSIS, (IV) fund the Bond Reserve Requirement for lhe 1999 Sohd Wasle Bonds, (v) pro\,ide for capilalized
mterest. on the 1999 Sohd Waste Bonds for the period from their d:llc of original issuance through December 15,2000,
and (vi) provide for payme;nt of the C0515 of ISSmlnCe rda1t:d to the 1999 Solid Wi.lsle Bonch.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
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FOR TIlE YlCARS ENlJED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005·
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!'\OTE 7 LO lG-TERJ\1 DERT (Continued)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

On September 17, 1003, the Authority autholized the issuance of $1,935,000 of Sewer Revenue Bonds (the "2003
Sewer Bonds'"') and S5,414,004 of Solid Waste Revenue Bonds, (Ihe "2003 Solid WaSle fionds''). .

The 2003 Sewer Bonds were issued to: (i) pcnnaoenlly Ilnance Lhe constructIOn of a garage for storage of sanitary
sewer equipmenl and vehIcles, construction of a 2,500 square foot field administration office building and conversion
of the existing bmJding at 127 Cottage Plnce La an equipment and vehicle mamtenance garflgc; (ii) fund the bond
reserve requirement; (jil) pay capitalized interest on the 2003 SeweT Bonds lhrough October 1,2004; and (iv) provide
for payment oft.he costs of issuance related to the 2003 Sewer Bonds.

The 2003 Solid Wasle Bonds were issued to: (I) perrn3!1ently finance Lie, acquisllion of carts to be used in the
Authonty's curhsidcsolid \\;aSH~ and recycling collection program; (Ii) permanently finance tne: acquisition of vehic,les
10 be used.m the Al.!fhorily's bulky waste- and, transfer stalion operations; (iii) p'ermanenlly -finance: variouS
improycmcnts at the RockAvenue Transfer Statlon preseQtl)' operated b}' the Authority; {Iv) f!md the bbtld reserve
tequiidncnl; (v) p,,-y capitalized inlerest ori !.he 2003 Solid Waste Bonds through April 'I~ 2004; and ·(vi) pr'oyidc for
J>3yment oftllC l,;osts of issuance rdaledio ,he 2003 Solid Waste Bonds. . . ' .

. Revenue Bond~ OUl<itant;;ng al ~ecemher_ 3i, '2Q06'and2005, consistof the-foliowil1g:

i1QQ§ 2005·
--.. ,

$ 6,135,000 $ 6,13S,oD<) .

1,655,000 2,OrO,000 :

1.785,000 1,860,000

4,820,000 4,820,000

970,000 1,180,000

.Sewer Revenue Bonds, Serie:s ,1999A

4.40% \0 4.75% due'Dece.mbei '.5, 20ll to 2023

. Sew~r Reveriue.Borlds, T~able Series. J999B

5.65% to 6.00% duc DeCemb.er- l5~ 20Q2 to 2m 0

Sewer Revenue Bond!\, Series 2003

2.00% to 4.60%. due (klober 1,2005 to 2023

Solid Waste Revenue Bonds, S.eries 1999A
4,40% to 4.75% due December 1~, 201 J to,2023

Solid Waste Revenue Bonds, Tax-able Series 1999B

5.65% to 6.00% due December 15,2000 to 2010

Solid Waste Revenue Bonds, Series 2003

2.00% 10 4 ] 0°10 due October IS, 2005 to 2023

(Includes Accretion of $338,609 ~md $228,464

through December 31: 2006 and 2005, respectively) _---"j,~702,613 5,617,468

TOlal
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PVUNFIELD i\HjN1ClPAI, UTll.lTIES AllTllO.RJTY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS E fUED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

The AUlhonty's schedule of principal and mleresl re.quirements for long-term debt Issued and outstandmg as of
December 3 J, 2006 15 as follows:

Period Endmg Revenue Bonds

December 31 , Principal Interest Total
(I)

2007 $ 705.000 $ 875,603 $ 1,580,603

2008 755,000 837398 1,592,398

2009 820,000 796.4 18 1,616,418

2010 910.000 751,930 1,661,930

2011 875.000 i02,985 1,577,985

20J2·20J6 5,895,000 2,874,813 8,769,813

2017-2021 9270,000 1,404,97" 10,674,975

2622-2023 4,315,000 173.443 ~,488.443

23,545,000 $,:8,417,565 $ 31,962,565

Less: :Unaccreted Value'·of. .
. .capital Appreciation Revenue

Bonds at December 31 , 2096

....

." .,,',

$ 21,067,613 .

(I) Includes a~creied value at maturity of capital apprecIatiOn revenue bonds_

Change; in Long-Term Liabilities

The Authority'S long-term liabih!y activity for lhe: year ~ded De:cf:mber 31,1006 and 2005 aTe as follows:

Balance, 'BaLimce,·

Jan~ary 1, December 31, D~e Within

2006 2006 Additions Reductions 2006 One Year

Revenue Bonds $ 21,622,468 $ 110,145 $ (665,000) $ 21,067,613 $ 705,000

Less: Deferred Amounts

for Issuance DiscQunlS (286,366) 20,573 (265,793)

Total Bonds Payable 21,336,102 110,145 (644,427) 20,801,820 705,000

Capital Le~se Pay~ble 167,855 167,855 30,478

('.ompensalcd Absences 217,949 76,755 (44,Jl1) 250,573 25,057

Long-Term Liabilities s: 21,554,051 S 354,755 $ (688,558) $ 21,220,748 $ 7605]1
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NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT (Cnniinned)

Cbao1:,es in Lone-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Balance, Balance,

January 1, December 31, Due Within

2005 2005 Additions :', Reduction~ ~Qill One Year

Revenue Honds $ 22,152,775 $ 10'l,693 $ .. (635,OQ0) $ 21,622,468 $ 665,000

Less: Deferred Amourls
(or lssuance DisCOl -Us (i06,941) 2Q,575 ' (286,366)

Talal Bonds PayOlblc ' 21 ,845,834 Hl4,693, (614,425) 21,336,102 ' 665,000
..

- "',

(14,020). '217,94~ 21,795COlllpensaled Absences __159,136 __72,833

Long-Tern) Liabilities $ 22,004,970 S J77,5~ S (628,445) S 21 ,554,051 $ 686,795,

NOTE 8 USER CHARGESRECETVABI,Ji;

User charges receivable at December 31,2006 and 2005,: inclu"ding the applicable AlJo~ancc lor Doubtful Accounts,
conSisted oflhe following: . . ,

Gross User Charges Receivable

"

Less: Allowance for UncoliectibJes'

Net USer Charges Receivable

NOTE 9 DEFICIENCY AGREEMENT

December,31, December 31 ,

20M 2005

'$ 4,229,899 $ 4,257,572

'(449,185) (728,490)

$ 3,780,714 $ 3,529,082

Ln connection with lhe Inlerlocal Services Agreement, lhe Authority and the City have enlered into a Deficiency
Agreement, dated as of October 17, 1997 (the "Deficit::ncy J\greel1'lent"). The Deficiency f\grcement Tequires the City
to pay an annual charge to the Authority (or any ,ul'K.i\JllLS which may be nc(;essary to provide for any deficit in the
operll1ion and mamtenance and debt service Tcquiremenis of the Authority. TIle Deficlcncy Agreement .may be
lenninaled at any time, after (he payment in full of air oblibiions including ~nd') of _the Authority. As of April 5,
2007, the Ciry has nOI been required 10 paY. om annual charge t.O the Authority under the Deficienc)' Agreemenl.. . . .
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NOTES TO BASIC FlNANOAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005

NOTE 10 INTERLOCAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

The Authority entered into an lnterlocal Agreement with the City of Plainfield (the City) dated October 17, 1997.
Under the terms of the agreement, the City leased to the Authority the Sewer and Solid Waste Systems' assets for a
period not greater than forty (40) years. During the lease tenn, the: Authority is responsible for all costs of operating,
repairing, constructing and mamtaining the Assets and the Systems, including, but nol limited to, all utility and
insurance costs and any taxes, fees, fines Of other charges, and the City shall have no responsibility or liability with
TCSpttt thereto.

In consideration for the lease of the Sewerage System Assets, the Authority paid to the City a lease payment of
$812,000 on JJ,l11C I. 1998 and payments of Sl,062,OOO which connnenced on June 1, 1999 and payable on June 1 each
year Lhereafter dll:.;ng the two of the InterJocal Agreement. As of Jtme 1,1999 and each JlDle I thereafter, the lease
payment amount is adjusted in accordance with the Escalation Factor as defined in the Interlocal Agreement

In consideration for the lease of the Solid Waste System Assets, the City shall appropriate as part of its annual budget,
in each City Fiscal Year commencing July l, 1997, an amOlUlt necessary to pay the cost of disposal of Solid Waste
orig.inating within lhe geographical boundaries of the City. The City appropriation is based upon an estimate of the
Solid Waste tonnage available for disposal and the disposal cost per ton during the fiscal year as set forth 'in the
certificate approved by resolution of the Authority. In addition, the Authority shall pay to the City as a lease payment
for (he Solid Waste System Assets, an amount equal to the difference between the amount the Ciry appropriated and
$1,200,000. The City subsequently has elected to a1low the Authority to pay all disposal costs directly. In rum, the City
provides an appropriation in its budgets from whIch it pays an annua'J contribution of $1,..200,00010 the Authority fOT
disposal costs.

The Interlocal Agreement also included a provisJOn whereby the City agreed to seJl to the Authority, for the additional
sum of .$250,000, certain Assets of the Solid Wasle System.

Under the lnterlocaJ Agreement., the Authority agreed to pay the City its Revt:Jlue Sharing Percentage for each FiSC<lI
Year, as set forth in the Agreement. _ After the close of each fIscal year the Authority is required to perfonn a
calculation, in accordance with the Interlocal Agreement., of the Revenue Sharing Percentage, due the City, ifany, for
such fiscal year. The Authority was not reqUJred to pay any amounts to the City under revenue sharing percentage for
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

None of the properties owned or controlJed by the City and connected to the Sewerage System are subject to the
payment of Service Charges or other periodic charges. In addition. the City is not subject 10 the payment of Service
Charges for tiny SoM Waste generated by the pmpen.ies owned or controlled by the City. However, the City shall pay
Service DJarges for the cost of collection and disposal of Solid Waste illegally dumped on City owned property thatlhe
Authority collects and for which It arranges disposal at the direction of the City.

The Assets purchased by the Authority are the property of the Authority, and the Authority has a leasehold interest in
lhe leased Assets. The Assets leased aDd purchased by the Authority Me deemed publiC property and. to the extent
pemlined by the Act, in particular held by the Authority for the use and benefit of the inhabitants and property owners
of the City.
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PLAlNFIELD MUNlCD'AL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTI'.1> TO BASJC FINANCIAL STATE~{ENTS
FOR TIlE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 11 LEASES

Operatine Leases

As previously discussed, the Authority leases certain sewer system assets under an inlerJocal service agreement which
will expire October 17, 2037. The lease payment for the ye<trs ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $1,333,493 and
$1,257,064, respectively. Futme minimum lease payments for the next three years are as follows:

Year Endll1g
December 31 ,

2007
2008
2009

Amount

$1,399,101
1,399,101
1,399,101

The lease payment 3moWlts for the years 2008 and 2009 will be adjusted in accordance with the Escalation Factor as
defined in the Interlocal Agreement

In addition, the Authority leased office space to house the Authority's central ServiCes and human resources
departmenls, property for the sewer maintenance facility, vehicles and copiers. The lease tenns are for 2 to 4 years.
The lease payments for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $174,538 and $177,115, respectively. The
future minimum leaS(: payments for these leases which do not include adjustments for taxes, sewer, insurance, or heat
are as follows:

Maintenance
Year Ending Office Facility
December 31 , Space Property Vehicles Copiers Total

2007 $169,467 $7,800 $37,740 6,828 $221,835
2008 74,969 37,740 6,828 119,537
2009 29,130 6,828 29,130

Capital Lease

The Authority is leasing a front end wheel loader totaling $167,855 under a capital lease. The lease is for a tenn of 5
years.

The capital assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Machinery and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total

29

$167,855
127,976)
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PLAlNFIELD MlINlCIPAL UTllJTIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 200S

NOTE 11 LEASES (Condnoed)

Capital Lease

The future rrrinimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as ofDecernber 3] >

2006 were as follows:

Year Ended
December 31. Amount

2007 S 38,593

2008 38,593

2009 38,593

2010 38,593
201 J 38,593

Tolal 192,965

Less: Amounts representing Interest (25,110)

Present value ofNet Mmimum Lease Payments S 167,855

NOTE 12 ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Under the existing policies of the Authority, employees are allowed to accumulate (with certain restrictions) unused
sick leave, personal time, compensatory time and vacation benefits over the life of their working careers and to redeem
such tD1used leave time in cash (with certain limitations) upon retirement.. termination in good standing or by extended
absence irrunediately preceding retirement. It 1S estimated that the current coSl of such unpaid compensation and salary
related payments would approximate $250,573 and $217,949 at December 3J, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These
amounts are accrued as a liability at December 31, 2006 and 2005.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUl1l0RlTY
NOTESTOBASICFlNANCJALSFATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 13 SEGMENT INFORMATION

TIle Authority issued revenue bonds to finance its sewer and solid waste systems. Both systems are accounted for in a
single enterprise fund. However I investors in the sewer and solid waste revenue bonds rely solely on revenue generated
by the individual activities of the respective system for repayment. Summary financial information for each system is
presented below,

Condensed St2tement of Net Assets

1Q22 =
SoIKf Solid

Sewer ~ ;;o,m .YiW
Assets

UnrestriCled Current Assets , 3.056,406 S 2,021,25 I S 2,469,737 S 2,J82,923

Restricted Current Assets 6,186,253 3,533,201 6,464,716 5,018,334

OEherAsscts 248.191 344.265 213,064 3D,S02
Capital Assets 4,466,459 5,207,605 4242,474 3,946,258

Total Assets 13,957,309 J 1,106,322 13,549,991 11,521,017

Liabililies

Current Uabililies 362,698 911,654 272,372 666,678

Currenl Liabilities Payable
from Restricted Assets 5n,073 416,543 532,550 595,454

Noncurrent Liabilities 9,045,962 11,413,751 9,497,371 11,369,885

ToUt) Liabilitits: 9.930,733 12,741,948 10,30;293 12.632,017

Net Assets
Invesled in Capnal A.ssel5,

Nel o(Rehlled Debt (1.247,.958) (2,945,566) (1.197,646) (2,460,733)
Restrictte:! 3,786,043 1,420,688 3,780,726 1,366,156
Unresoicted 1,488,491 (110,748) 664,618 (}7,023)

Total Net Assets S 4,016,576 S (1,635,626) , 3,247,698 S (1.1 11 ,000)
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PLAINFIELD MUNIOPAJ" UTILITIES AUrnORlTY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANOAL STATEMENTS
FOR 11iE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 13 SEGMENT INFORMAnON (Continued)

Condensed Statement ofRevenues, Expenses, and Chuges in Net Assets

M!Q(i =
Solid SaiKi

Sewer WaSle Sewer Y!!.Il<
Operating Revenues

Sewer Fees S 8,029,840 S 8,175,601

Solid Waste Fees S 6,713,rn S 6,129.160

Municipal SoIKi Waste Conlribulioo 1,200,000 1,200..000

Othcr 259.580 630,898 227,680 477,012

Depreciation Expense (203,616) (494,177) (232,637) (585,629)
Qlhet Operaling Expenses (7,067,S51) (8.20',834) (6,820,071 ) (7,567,391)

Operating Income (Loss) 1,018,153 (157,236) 1.350,573 253,152

Non-openlling Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Jncome 306,708 211,068 174,355 153,272
Interest ExJ>CT1SC- (489,642) (557,458) (511,241) (556,628)

Amortization ExpeDSC- (24,872) (29,237) (24,S?I) (29.238)
InleTgovemmtrllal GrnniS 33.246 33,455
Bad Debt Expense (31,569) (25,009) (107,453) 034,61J)

Total Non-Operating Income (Loss) (239)75) (367,390) (469,210) (533,760)

Change in Net Assets 178,878 (524,626) 881,363 (280,608)

Beginning Nt:! ASSCI$ 3,247,698 (1,111,000) 2,..366.335 (830,392)

Ending Net Assets , 4,026,576 S (1,635,626) , 3,247,698 , (1,111.000)

Condensed Statcmen1 of Cash Flows

.1l!2!1 =Solid Solid

:i<:= .lI'W< ~ Yiiu.l<

Net cash provided by (used fOI) by:

Operating aCl ivilies S 1,.226,069 S 327,078 S I ,552,5 J3 , 913,989

Nom:apitaJ financing activities 726 33,246 33,455

Capilal and relaced fimlllcing activihes (1,217,115) (2..,442,225) (1,60I,60J) (I,52I,124)

Investing activities J06.70! 211,068 174,355 /53,272

Net incTl':asel(dtcrease) 256,388 (1,870,833) 125,267 (420,408)

Ik!iMing caY. and cash equivalcnts 6,917,407 5,659,544 6,792,140 6,079,952

Ending. cash and ush equivaknls , 7,173,795 , 3,788,711 S 6,917,407 ,
,,659~
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTIUTIES AUfHORlTY
NOTES TO BASIC F1NANOALSTATEMENTS
FOR TIlE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, Z006 AND Z005

NOTE 14 AMOUNTS REQUIRED BY BOND RESOLUTION COVENANTS

The Authority's bond covenants require certain restricted funds to be on deposit at year-end. The balances required to
be on deposit al December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

December ] I, 2006 DecembeI 31. 2005
Solid Solid

~ Wasil;: Tola! ~ W"", Ill!>!
Bond Service Fpnd

Required Balances S 458,587 S 331,715 S 790,302 S 454,809 S 333,160 , 787,969
Cash and InveShnents 493,189 426.423 919,612 490,161 444,854 935,015

Excess: or (DerlCil) , )4.6(}2 S 94,708 S 129.3 10 S 35,352 , III ,694 , 147,046

S.od RESUVC: Fppd

Required Balances S 917,173 S 1,449,650 S 2,366.823 S 917,173 S 1,449,650 , 2,366,823
Cash and Investments 921,078 1,456,763 2,3n,84 I 922,083 1,456,763 2.378,846

Excess or (~flcil) S 3,905 S 7,113 S 11.018 S 4.910 S 7,113 S 12,023

Reoewal aDd Replacemept Fund

Required Balances S 3,362,000 , 1,f35,OOO S 4,497,000 S ],361,767 , 1,080,298 S 4,442,065

Cash and Investments 3,447,613 I,J49.472 4,597,085 3,222,6]3 852.521 4,075,J 34

Excess OJ (Defidl) S 85/61J S 14,472 , 100,085 S (139,154) S (227,777) S (366,931)

NOTE 15 OTIIER INFORMATION

A. Employee Retirement System sod Pension Plan

lbe State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defmed benefit public employee
retirement systems covering substantially all state and local government employees which include those
Aothority employees who are eligible .for pension coverage.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) - established in JanullJ)' 1955, under the provisions of
NJ.SA. 43:1SA to provide coverage, including post·retiremc:nt health care, to substantially aJJ full-time
employees of the State or any county, municipaMy, school district, or public agency provided the employee is
not a member of another State-administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees
and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service for pension benefits and 25 yeaTS for post-retirement health
care coverage.
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PLAINFIELD MUNlCIPAL UTILITIES AUTIJORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 15 OTHER INFORMAnON (ContiDued)

A. Employee Retirement System and Pension Plan (Continued)

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is
available to active members of the State-administtred retirement systems to pmcbase annuities to supplement
the guaranteed benefits provided by lheir retirement system. The State or local governmental employers do not
appropriate funds to SACT,

The cost of living increase:: for PERS is funded directly by the system and is consid~ed ill the annual actuarial
calculation of the required contnbutions for the system.

According to state law, all obligations of the retirement system win be assumed by the State of New Jersey
should the retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the
above system. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State ofNew Jersey, Department of the
TTt"JlSW)', Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jcrsey 08625.Q295.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the pension system are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the Funds. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the applicable eligibility tenns of the funds.

Jnvestment Valuation

Investments are reported at faiT value. Securities traded on a national or mtemational exchange are valued at
the last reported sales price at ctDTent exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and
interest payments, and are discounted at prevailing inkrest ratcs for similar instruments. The fair value of real
eslale investments is based on independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are
reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, DJvision of Investment, issues publicly available
financial reports that include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management fund,
Common Pension Fund A, Common Pension Fund B, and Common Pension Fund D. The financial reports may
be oblained by writing to the Stale of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O.
Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625·0290.

Significant Legislation

Chapter 108, P.l. 2003, effective July 1,2003 provided Ihat the State Treasurer shaH reduce the normal and
accrued liability contributions payable by employers other than the Stale, excluding the contribution payable
from the benefit enhancement fund, to a percentage of the amounl certified annually by the retirement system,
which for PERS will be as follows: for payments due in the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2005, 20 percent;
for payments due in the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2006, not more than 40 percent; (or payments due in
the Stilte fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, not mOre than 60 percent; and for payments due in the State fiscal
year ending June 30, 2008, not more than 80 percent.

Chapler 42, P.L. 2002 pennitted locaJ government unils to issue refunding bonds to retire unftmded accrued
liability resulting from early retirement benefits under PERS, effective July 12, 2002.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UflLITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANClALSTATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 15 OTHER INFORMATION (Co'tiD.eel)

A. Employee: Retireme.t System and Pension Plan (Continued)

Contribution Requirement

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State ofNew Jersey and, in most retirement systems, contributions
are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be
amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The pension fund provides for employee contributions based on
5.0% of the employees' annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an
actuaria11y dete.rmined rate. The actuarially determined employer contrjbution includes funding for cost-of­
living adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in PERS. h1 the PERS. the empJoyer connibulion
includes funding for post-retirement medical premiwns.

For PERS, whlch is a cost sharing multi-empJoyer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost differs
from the annual required contribution due to the enactment ofChapter ] )4, P.L 1997.

During the years ended December 31, 2006. 2005 and 2004, the Authority was required 10 contribute for
norma] cost pension contributions or post-retirement medical benefits the following amOlmts:

Year Ending
Decem!;>er 31

2006
2005
2004

B. Contingent Liabilities

$72,982
24,645
None

The Authority is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for an Authority of its size and scope
of operation. bl the opinion of the Authority's Anomey Ihe potential clairm against the Authority not covered by
insurance policies would not materially affect the financial condition of the Authority.

C. Risk Management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability. automobile coverage, damage and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; tennination of employees and natural disasters.
The Authority has obtained insurnnce coverage to guard against these events which will provide minimum
exposure to the Authority should they occur.

'The Authority is a member of the New Jersey Utility Authorities Joint lnsurance Fund (NJUAJ1F). The joint
lnSlJT3JlCe fund is both an insured and self-adminjstaed group ofauthorities established for the purpose of insuring
against property damage, ge::ne:ral liability, motOT vehicles and equipment liability and worker's compensation.
The NJUAJn: is a risk-sharing public entity pool, providing coverage in amounts which are on file with the
Execulive Director.

The relationship between the Authority and the insurance fund is governed by a contract and by-laws that have
been adopted by resolution of each unit's goveming body. The Authority is contractUally obligated to make all
annual and supplementary contributions 10 tht insurance fund, 10 report claims on a limely basis. cooperate with
the management of the Fund, its claims administrator and attorneys in c1ajms investigation and settlement, and to
follow risk management procedures as outlined by the insurance pools. Members have a contractual obligation to
fund any deficit of lhe insunmce fund attributable to a membership year during which the mWlicipaJity was 3
member.
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PLAINFIELD MUNlOPAL UTll.ITIES AlffHORlTY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005

NOTE 15 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

C. Risk Management (Continued)

The fund provide its members w;th risk management services, including the defense of and senlement of claims,
and established reasonable and necessary loss reduction and prevention procedures to be followed by the
members.

1bere has been no significant reduction in insurance covaagr: from the previous year, nor have there been any
settlements in excess of insurance coverages in any of the prior three years.

NOTE 16 FEDERAL ARBITRAGE REGULATIONS

The Authority is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all
tax-exempt obligations, both long and shOrt-tenn debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) required that all excess eammgs from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for
purposes of these regulations, is defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the
obligations issued. If there are excess earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Autllority had no estimated arbitrage earnings due to the IRS.

NOTE 17 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On AprilS, 2007 the Authority issued Subordinate Solid Waste System Revenue Bonds, Series 2007, in the
amolUlt of $2,100,000 to provide additional funds for the construction of improvements for 8 transfer station
facility. 'me Authority awarded the sale or sajd bonds to AU Points Public Funding, u..C at an interest ral.e of
4.94001a. 'These bonds dated April 5, 2007 will maMe over J6 years with the frrst maturity due January J, 2008.

NOTE18RECENTACCOUNTINGPRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) adopted statement number 45, "AccOlmting
and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employment Benefits Other than Pensions". This statement will
become effective for goverrunental entities on a phased in basis beginning with fiscal years beginning after
December J5, 2006. The effective date of this statement for the Authority is the year beginning January 1, 2007.
TJris statement wi)) require Governmental entities to report the future cost of other post employment benefits
(OPEB) on a present value basis instead of the present "pay as you go" method. The impact on the AUthority's
financial position or results of operations, if any, of this GASB Slalemenl can not be readily determined at this
time.
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PLAlNFlELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUfHOIUTY
COMllINING SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, :Z006

SCHEDULE 1
Page I

Sev.rer
Solid

Waste Total

S 981,542 S 255,510 S l,243,OH
2,053,301 1,727,401 3,780,714

3,497 26,214 29,TII

12,060 "12,060 -- 24,120

3,056,406 2,021,251 5,077....651Total Unrcstrkted Current Assets

ASSETS
Umeslricted Current Assets

ea,h
Accounts Receivable ~ (nd of aUowance for uncolleclibJes)
Prepaid Hems

Other Assets

Restricted Current AssetS
Revenue Account

Cash Equivalents
General Fund Account

Cash Equivalents
Developers Escrow Account
ea,h

Bond Service Account
Casb Equivalents

Bond Reserve Account
Cash Equivalents

Bond Consuucrion Account
Cash Equivalents

Revenue Bood Cost of Issuance Account
Cash EquivaJents

Renewal and Replacement Account

Cash Equivalents

25,891

21,705

6,297

493,189

921,078

1,260,272

10,202

3,447,6J 3

1,261

8,219

426,423

),456,763

457,934

33,069

1,149,472

27,158

29,984

6;197

919,612

2,377,841

1,718,106

43,171

4.597.085

Total Restricted Current Assets 6,186,253 3,533,201 9,719,454

Total Current Assets 9,242,659 5,554,452 14,797,11]

Noncurrent Asscts
Deferred Charges

Debt Issuance COSIS (net of amortization)

Capital Asscts
Land
Land Improvcments
Buildings and Building l~rov~lllents

Leasehold Improvemcms
Property and Equipment

ConsfJUCtio:o in Progress

Accwnulated Depreciation

Tala] Capital Assets (Net ofaccumu.lated depreciation)

Total Noncurrent AssctS

Total Assets

248,191 344,265 592,456

1,161,085 24,110 1,185,195
2,150 2,150

476,316 246,449 722,765
2,248,808 925,422 3,174.230
1,718,940 4,611,042 6,329,982

183,158 2,951,016 3,734,774
( I,924,598) (3,550,434) (5,475,032)

4,466,459 5.207,605 9,674,064

4,714,650 5,551,870 10.166,520

13,957,309 11,106,322 25,063,631
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PLAlNFIEJ.n MUNICIPAL UTILlTJES'AUTHORJTY
COMDINJNG SCHED1JJ,.E or NET ASSETS

AS OF DECEM.BE,R 31,2006

Sewer
. - Solid

Waste

SCJ{EDULE 1
Page 2

Tot!!1

Total Current Liabilities f'ayable from Unrestricted Ass:e~·"

L1AllJUTJES
Current Liabilities (Payable from Unrestricted Assets)

Accounts Payable
Capital Lease Payable
Accmed Expenses
At:(;(Ued Salary and Relaled .Benefits
Accrued ]nlClest Payable

Accrued Compensated Absences ".
Other Liabilities· OveflJaymenls

CutTent Liabilities (Payable from Re~tTicted ASSt'IS)
ACCOWlts Pay:tblc
Revenue Bonds 'Payable
Accrued IntcH:st o,n Bonds

Escrow Deposjt~ PaYllble

Total Currellt Liabilj'lles Payable front Restricted Assets

Total Current liabilities

';','

.. ' ",

:.,

s 123.,873 $ 806,432 $ 930,305
30,478 30,478

12.<l~7 J1,I90 24,657
15,960 . 26,762 42,712

7,425 7,425
8,029 J7.01M 25,057

202-,369 11,339 213,703

362,6gg 911,65'!. 1,274,352

22,28 I 125,515 147,796
460,000 .,245,000 705,000

34 '54'4" 46,028 80,572,
5,248. 5,248

522,073 416.543 938,616

HH4.TJl ,-. },328,)97 2,212,9OK

Non-Current Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable (net ofunamorri-zcd discouflIs)

Capitol Lease Payable

Accrued Compens;lted Absences

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Tolal Liabilities

NET ASSgTS
lnvested in Capital Assets, net ofrelaleU debt

Resn-icted For:

Debt Service
Renewal and Rcplacemenl

UllJeslricterl

Total ,Net Assets

r-"'

)8

,.

8,973,702 . 1.1,123,118 20,096,&20

J37,3'77 137,377

--:...:.......7.~60 15],256 225,5l6

9,045,962 11,413;751 20,459,7]]"

....:....2.J3O,733 ~ 1.'2,74-J,948 22,672,681

(J,241,958) . (1,945,566) (4,193,524)

424,043 285,688 709,731
3,362,000. "i,135,OOO 4,497,000
1,488,491 :('i IO.74~) ~7,743

$ 4, 0262].2. $,(1,615,626) s 2?~O,950



PLAJNFJELD MUNlCJPAL UTILlTlES AUT\iORJTY'
COMB1N1NG SCHEDULE OF REVENUES; EXPENSES AND .

CHANGES IN NET-ASSETS.

FOR THE YEAR .ENDED DECEMBE.H Jl, 2.006

SCHEDULE 2

OPERATING REVENUES

Sewer Fees
Solid Wilsie Fees
Municipal Solid Wasle Contribullon'
In1tres1 on Delinquent Balances
Mj1:cenal)~OlIS

TOlal Openning Rc....enues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Admmistratlon

Goard of Comrrussionen
Administrati ....e and Executive·

Finance amI Accounting

Cuslomer Service
Public Infoml3tiOIl
InfoJ'JJl3lioll Technology

Hwnan Resources

COS1 of ProvidIng Services
Central $eIVlct:s
Sewer OperatlOns

Solid Waste Collection alld Disposal

Bulk.-y Waste Pick-Up
Transfer Slation

Public Can and Street Maintenance
DepreCiation

Total Operating F.:~pcnscs

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Intere.~t Income

Interest Expcn.<;es
Amol1i"l)uion ofCosIS oflssmmce
Int~tgov(;TT)JnentalGrants
Bad Dcbl J::xpense

TOIal Non-Operauoglncume (Expenses)

CHAliGE IN NET ASSI£TS

Tot1'l1 Nel Assets, Begmning or Year

Total Nel Assets, End of Yeat

Solid
Sewer Waste TOlal

.$ 8,029,840' $ 8,029,840

S 6,713,877 6,713,877

1,200,000 1,200,000
230,886 127;863 358,749

28,694 ·503,035 5?-1.729

8,289,420 "8,544,775 16,834,195



SCHEDULE 3

Page 1

PLAI~nELD MUNICIPAL UTiLlTlJ':S AUTHORITY"

COMBINING SCHEilULE OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVlTIES
Casl1 Received from Customers

Cash Received from Municipality

Cash Paid to Suppliers
Cash Paid to Employees

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

,Solid
Sewer Waste Total

$ 8,363,114 $ 7,123,077 $ 15,486,191

1,200,000 1,200,000

(5,289,781) (5,023,367j (10,3]),148)
(1,847,2§.') (2,972,632) (4,819,896)

"

1,226,069 327,078 1,553,147

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPlTAL FINANCING ACnVlTIES
Proceeds from Intergovern.nientaJ Grants
Proceeds from Escrow Deposits

Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financmg Activities

726'

,726

33,246

33,246

33,246
726

33,972

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPlTAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

PrinCIpal Payment on Bonds

Acquisition afFixed Assets
In1eres1 Paid on Bonus

Net Cash (Used for) Capital and
Related Financing Activities

(430,000) (235,000) (66S,000j
(367,497j (1,775,905) (2,143,402j
(479,618j (451,320) (910,938)

(1,277,115) (2,442,225) (1,719,J40)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AcnVITIES
Inlerest Received 517,776

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) III Cast! and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cnsh Equivalents, January I,. 2006

306,708

256,388

6,917,40~

21].068 517,776

(1,870,833) (1,614,445)

5,659,544 12,576,951

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31,2006

ANALYSIS OF BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31. 2006

$ 7,173,795 $ 3,788,711 110,962,506

Uurestncled - Cash and Cash ELJuiv<llents
Restricted - Cash and Cash Equivalents

$ 987,542
6,186;253

$ 255,510 $

_,3,53JJ2l
1,243,052
9,719,454
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SCHEDULE 3

Page 2

PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORJTY

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Sewer
Solid
Waste Total

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities:

Provision for Uncollectible Accounts

Depreciation
(lncrease)lDecrease in Accounts Receivable

(Increase)!Decrease in Prepaid Items

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Expenses

lncrease/(Decrease) in Accrued Salary and Related Benefits

Increasel(Decrease) in Accrued Compensated Absences
lncrease/(Decrease) in Otber Liabilities

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Prov:ided by Operating Activities

$ 1,018,253 $ (157,236) $ 861,017

(31,569) (25,009) (56,578)
203,616 494,177 697,793
(51,182) (200,450) (251,632)

(636) (23,578) (24,214)

(69,262) 193,272 124,010
2,182 1,905 4,087
1,265 4,569 5,834

(3,043) 35,667 32,624
156,445 3,76J 160,206

207,816 484,314 692,130

$ 1,226,069 $ 327,078 $ 1,553,147

Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Purchase of Capital Assets on Account

Capital Assets Acquired Under Capital Lease

Accretion ofCapital Appreciation Bonds

Original Issue Discount
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$ 22,281 $ 125,515 $

167,855

110,145

J1,330 9,243

147,796

167,855

110,145

20,573



SCHEDULE 4

PLAlNFlELD MUNICIPAL UTIUTIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES COMPARED TO BUDGET

SEWER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

BUDGETARY BASIS

(With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2005)

2006 Vanance

Modified 2006 Excess 2005

Budget Actual (Deficit) Actual

OPERATiNG REVENUES

Service Charges $ 8,100,204 $ 8,029,840 $ (70,364) $ 8,175,601

Interest on Delinquent Accounts 231,000 230,886 (114) ] 84,092

Miscellaneous Fees 29,000 28,694 (306) 43,588

Total Operating Revenues 8,360,204 8,289,420 (70,784) 8,403,281

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Interest on Investments 282,000 306,708 24,708 174,355
Miscel]aneous

Total Non-Operating Revenues 282,000 306,708 24,708 174,355

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS UTILIZED 5],444 51,444 54,060

Total Sewer Revenues $ 8,693,648 $ 8,647,572 $ (46,076) $ 8,631,696

OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and Wages $ 945,358 $ 932,701 $ 12,657 $ 802,357

Fringe Benefits 381,717 332,206 49,5l J 282,530
Other Expenses 452,770 440,762 12,008 411,396

Total Administration 1,779,845 1,705,669 74,176 1,496,283

COST OF PROVIDING SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 1,072,974 912,785 160,]89 990,123

Fringe Benefits 452,046 375,292 76,754 362,920
Other Expenses 4,074,165 4,073,805 360 3,970,745

Total Cost of Providing Services 5,599,185 5,36J,882 231.,303 5,323,788

NON-oPERATlNG APPROPRJATJONS

Interest Payments on Debt 479,618 479,618 501,178

Principal Payments on Debt 430,000 430,000 415,000

Renewal and Replacement Reserves 340,000 233 339,767 710,547
Other Reserves 35,000 31,569 3,43] ] 07,453

Tota] Non-Operating Appropriations 1,284,618 94],420 343,]98 ],734,178

eAPITAL OUTLA Y 30,000 29,861 139 50,569

-j"otal Appropriations S 8,693,648 $ 8,038,832 S 654,816 $ 8,604,SIR-
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SCHEDULE 5

PLAJNFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILJTIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES COMPARED TO BUDGET

SOUDWASTE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

BUDGETARY BASES
(WiUl Compa.rative AmouBts for ebe Year Ended Dl'cember 3J. 2005)

2006

Modified 2006 Variance 2005

Budget Actual E:u:gs (Deficit) Actual

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges > 6,713,224 S 6,713,8TI S 653 S 6,729,160

Municipal Solid Waste COOlribution 1,.200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000

Inlef'eS1 on Dehnquenl ACCOlIJrt$ 128,000 127,863 (137) 108,877
Miscellaneous Fees 502,767 503,035 26. 368,135

Total Operating Revenues 8,543,991 8.544,775 784 8,406,172

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Intc::rCS: on Investments 212,000 21J,068 (932) 153,272

Intergovernmental Granl 33,000 33,246 246 33,455
Miscellaneous
Reserve for Renewal md Replacement 32,915 (32,9]5)

Total Non-Operating Revenues 2n!JIS 144,314 (33.601) 186,727

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS UTlUZED 83,019 83,019 177,234

Total Solid Wasle Revenues > 8,904.925 S 8,872,108 S (32,817) $ 8,770,l33

OPERATING APPROPRlATlONS
ADMlNJSTAATJON
Salaries and Wages S 925,000 $ 925,000 S 799,881

Fringe Benefits 333,216 332,206 S 1,010 282,536
Other Expenses 502,311 493,195 9,116 466,703

Total Administration 1,760,527 1.750,401 10,126 1,549,l20

COST OF PROVJD1NG SERVICES
Salaries and Wages 2,128.419 2,087,868 40,551 ],942,226
Fringe Benefits 796,094 798,667 (2,573) 752,223
Other E)(pen~ 3,5J2,564 3,570,898 (5',334) 3,323,822

Tol.al COSI of Providing Services 6,437,077 6,457,433 (20,356) 6,018,271

NON~OPERATlNG APPROPRlATIONS
Principal Payment on Deb! 235,000 235,000 220,000
Inlaesf Payment on Debt 431,321 431,320 I 443,325
Renewal and Replacemenl Reserves 54,702 (54.702) 502,020
Other Rc:scrvcs 26,000 25,009 99' J3.(62 I

Total Non·Operaling Appropriations 692,321 746,0)1 (53.710) 1,299,%6

CAPlTA1~OUTl...AY 15,000 12,94' 1,051 55,m

Tnt.al Appropri.uioos S ',904,925 $ 8,966,813 S (61 ••••) S 8,922,680
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPUANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WlTB GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and Members of the Board
Plainfield MlIDlclpal Utilities Authority
Plainfield, New J~y

We have audited the financial statements of the Plainfield Municipal Utilities Authority as of and for the year ended
December 31,2006, and have issued our report thereon dated May 7, 2007. We conducted our audit in accordance with
aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to fmancisl audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Unit.ed States.

Interna.l Cuota-ol Over FiDancial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the fmanciaJ statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting.

Om consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that might be
significanl deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deJiciencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency exisls when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
nonnal course of performing thcir assigned fimctions. to prevenl or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significanl
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Authority's ability to
initi.ate. authorize. record. process. or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that Lhere is more than a remote likelihood thaT a misstatement of dIe Authority's financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Authority's internal control. We consider tlJC

deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as items 2006-1 and 2006-2 to be significant
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, thai results in more than 8 remote
likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements WIll not be prevented or detected by the Authority's

mternal control.

Our considual:ion of internal control over fmancia) reporting was for the limited purpose described in lhe first paragraph of
this section and would not necessarily identlfy all deficiencies in internal control that might be. significanl deficiencies and
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also consid~d to be material weaknesses.
However, ofthe significant deficiencies described above, we considered items 2006-1 and 2006-2 to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable a.ssurnnce about whether the Plainfield Municipal Utilities Authority's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of ils compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grunt agreements, noncompliance with which could have a dlred and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuhs of om tests disclosed instances ofnoncompliance or other
matters lhat are required (0 be reported under Government Auditing Slandards Y'tUeh are described in the accompanying
schedule of fmdings .and responses as item 2006-2.

We also noted certain other matters that we have reported to management of the Plainfield Municipal Utilities Authority in
the Section ofour report of audit entitled "General Cormnents and Recommendations".

The Plainfield Municipal Utilities Authority's response 10 the findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying sc~dule of findings and responses_ We did nor audit the Aulhority's response and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on il.

This report IS mtended solely for the infonnation and use of the Plainfield Municipal Utilities Authority board members,
management and the New J~y State Department of Community Affairs and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Wl2.C.{", V,;'o', ~ 1-l,&S,..,,>, C.cP
LERCH, VINCI & IUGGINS, LLP
Certified Public Accounlanls

~&L:'
Registered Municipal Accountant
RMA Number CR00429

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
May 7.2007
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UfILITIES AUfIIORlTY
SOIEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

¥mding 06-1:

Ow- audit revealed that solid waste transportation services wert in excess of the bid threshold for which no public
advertising for bids was'sought

Criteria:

Local Public Contracts Law.

Condition:

The Authority contracted for solid waste transportation services with Medea Waste, Systems which exceeded the bid
threshold where no evidence of public bidding existed.

Payments for solid waste lransportation services Iotaling approximately $139,120 exceeded the bid threshold.

Errecl:

The: Authority is not in compliance with the Local Public Contracts Law.

Recommendation:

Bids be publicly advertised for solid waste transportation services which exceed !.he bid threshold.

ResDoD5e:

Management has accepted (he finding and correction processes will be put In place.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTllJTIES AUTIlORlTY
SCHEDULE OF F1NDINGS AND RESPONSES (Cootinued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Findiog 06~2:

Ow- audit revealed that 3 certam contract extension for professional services was not awarded or approved by the

Board of Commissioners.

Criteria or Spedfic Requirement:

Local Public Contracts Law.

Condition:

TIle Authority extended the conb'act with Kupper Associates fOT construction management services which was not
awarded or approved by resolution of the Board of Commissioner's.

Came:

Payments for construction management services lotaling $90,380 were paid fOl'" additionaJ phases of the transfer
station improvement project which were not awarded and approved by resolution.

Effeet:

The Authority is not In compliance with the Local Public Contracts Law.

Recommendation:

Contract extensions for professional services be awarded and approved by formal resolution of the Board of
Commissioners.

Responses:

Management has accepted the finding and correction processes will be pUI in place.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRJOR YEAR FINDINGS
OF NON-COMPliANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Finding 05-1:

Condition:

The Authority incwred certain expenses for vehicle repairs and vegetative disposal services which we1"C properly
bid and approved by the Authority as "not to c:~ceed" contracts. However. the amOlmts incurred for these services
exceeded the specified maximums per the approved conlTacts.

Current Status:

Corrective action has been taken.

Fioding 05-2:

Condition:

The Authority contracted for solid waste transportation services which exceeded the bid threshold where no
evidence ofpublic bidding existed.

Corrent Status

See Finding 200~1.

Findine 05-.3:

Condition:

Certain vendor invoices were held for review and not submitted directly to accounts payable for processing In a
reasonable period of rime.

Current Status:

Corrective action has been taken_

Finding 05-4:

Condition:

Certain goods or services were ordered aT incurred prior to obtaining an approved purchase order.

Current Status

COITel;live action has been taken.
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PLAlNFIELD MUNJOPAL UTD.JTIES A1.ITHORITY
GENERAL COMMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMllER 31, 2006

Current Year Findings:

Our audit of certain solid waste disposal COntracts revealed contract fees were not updated on renewal to reflect the approved
rates per the fee ordinance in effect for the 2006 year. 11 is recommended that solid waste disposal contract renewals be
reviewed to ensure contract amounts are based on niles approved in the adopted nne ordinance in effect at the time of
contract renewal.

Our audit revealed that certain contract modifications (i.e., change orders) for the Transfer Station scalehouse and Conage
Place parking lot improvements totalling $28,357 were not approved by resolution of the Board of Commissioners. It is
recommended that all contract modifications (i.e., change orders) be approved by [onnal resolution of the Board of
Commissioners.

Our audit of paid vendor claims revealed numerous exceptions for no receipt of goods signatures. It is recommended that
receipt of goods signatures be obtained prior to the payment of a vendor claim.

During our audit we were made aware that certain employees pension enrollment dates were nol consistent with their dale of
pension eligibiliry. It IS recomnended that the Authority review and revise its employee pension enrollment procedures to
ensure enrollment dates are consistent with pension eligibility dates.

Suggestions to Management

• The Authority review with the scalehouse software vendor the ability of the system to restrict the back dating of
weight tickets 21 the Transfer Station_

Appreciation

We desire to express our appreciation to the Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, Comptroller and the other
Authority staffwho assisted us during the course ofour audit.
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PLAINFIELD MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

RECOMMENDAnONS

It is recommended that:

• I. Bids be publicly advertised for solid waste transportation services which exceed the bid threshold.

2. Contract extensions for professional services be awarded and approved by formal resolution of the Board of
Commissioners..

3. Solid waste disposal contract renewals be. reviewed to ensure contr.acl amounts are based on rates approved in the
adopted rate ordinance in effect at the time ofconb1lct renewal.

4. All contract modifications (ie, change orders) be approved by formal resolution of the Board ofCommlssioners.

5. Receipt of goods signature be obtained prior to the payment ofa vendor claim.

6. The Authority review and revise its employee pension enrollment procedures to eosttre enrollment dates are
consistent with pension eligibility dates.

A TeVlCW was performed on all prior year recommendations. Corrective action was taken on aU prior year recommendations
excepllho5e denoted with an asterisk.

Should any questloos arise as to our comments and recommendations, or should you desire assistance m implementing our
recommendations, please do not hesitate to call us.

L.""k v.~<., ~ f('&S,'<J'. U.J>
LEROf. VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Registered Municipal Accountants

~
Je frey C. Bliss
Registered Municipal Accounlanl
RMA Number CR00429
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